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Dear Owners,
Warm Greetings to all our stake holders from all of us at Sharen.

It gives me immense pleasure in presenting before you with pride, our 24th Annual Report with continuous
growth once again.

Our company Sharon has achieved the net profit of Rs. 5285.90 Lacs on its turnover of Rs 105,949.66 Lacs
during this financial year. The following growth plans have been put into effect keeping in mind our mission of
“Building an Integrated Company”.

We have invested Rs 70 Crores in our oral solid dosage facility at Selaqui, Dehradun to increase the capacity to
more than deuble to cater to the demands of our existing and new customers. We are also investing around
Rs 10 Crores in our Active Ingredient {API) unit to increase capacity and upgrade the facility to cater to the
international markets.

We are working on Telescoping Reactions and Down-stream processing using Process Intensification
techniques. We are utilizing “flow chemistry” and “bio-catalysis” to drive this effort at achieving highly cost
effect and atom-efficient "green” technologies to achieve cost-effective manufacturing excellence. The
equipments being installed are the of the state-of-the-art in this new but proven technology. Some of these
technologies have already been put into operation at certain reaction stages in your plant.

I would like to express my sincere gratitude to my fellow colleagues on the board, my employees for their
sincerity and hard work, the Stakeholders, Banks, Bond Holders, Creditors and all Associates for all the support
which has brought success to your Company. This contribution of all has made each us confident to deliver
maximum valuetoall.

Last but notthe least a quote which has always been back of my mind :

“Take up one idea. Make that one idea your life - think of it, dream of it, live on
that idea. Let the brain, muscles, nerves, every part of your body, be full of that
idea, and just leave every other idea alone. This is the way to success.”

-- Swami Vivekanada

On Behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.)
Date: 29.08.2013 (Chairperson & Managing Director}
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Financiall Highlights of your Company

Accounting periods Tin Lacs

FParticulars 2008 - 09 2009 - 10 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 |
Turnover 41,979.12 49,649.88 60,604.66 78,506.14 105,945.66
Other Income 183.23 156.97 112.18 92.69 88.65
EBDIT 4,073.33 5,142.05 7,152.43 9,620.4% 12,137.54
Interest 1,436.32 2,099.88 2,680.81 3,425.97 4,305.80
Depreciation 417.90 639.98 824.40 886.38 1,212.78
PBT 3,139.37 2,402.19 3,647.22 5,308.14 6,618.96
Income Tax 310.00 350.00 400.00 910.00 1,200.00
PAT 2,718.79 1,871.63 3,116.65 4,161.44 5,285.90
EPS 17.62 17.73 29.52 39.42 50.07
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NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sharon Bio-
Medicine Limited will be held at Plot No. V/10, MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208 on
9™ December, 2013 at9.00 a.m. totransact following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2013 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the
Financial year ended on that date together with the Directors' Report and Auditors' Report thereon.

2. Todeclaredividend.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Lalit Misra who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Nivedita Patil, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment.

5. Toappointa Director in place of Mr. Mohan Kala, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment

6. Toappoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESS :

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Ordinary
Resolution:

Appointment of Mr. Madhav Sapre as a Director

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Madhav Sapre who was appointed as Additional Director of the Company by the Board
of Directors, who holds office under Section 161 of the companies Act, 2013, until the date of the Annual General
Meeting and in the respect of whom the company has received notice in writing under section 257 of the
Companies Act, 1956, frem a member proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, who has given his
consent to act as Director and declaration in Form DD-A, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the company
liable to retire by rotation.”

On Behalf of the Board

sd/-

Place: Mumbai Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.)
Date: 14.11.2013 (Chairperson & Managing Director)
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NOTES

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll
instead of himself, and proxy so appointed need not be a member of the Company. In order to be effective, proxy
form must be lodged with the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,.

. Explanatory Statements Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013, relating to the special business is

annexed herewith.

The register of members and the share transfer book of the Company shall remain closed from 5th December,
2013 to 9th December, 2013 (both daysinclusive).

The Dividend as recommended by the Board, if approved at the members meeting will be payable on or after
14th December, 2013 tothose whose names are on the Register of Members of the Company as

{2} Asbeneficial owner as at the end of the business day on 6th December, 2013 as perthe list to be furnished
by the depositories in respect of the shares held in electronic form.

(b} Inthe Register of Members of the Company as on 9th December, 2013 after giving effect to all valid shares
transferin physical form lodged with the company before 5th December, 2013.

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report along with them as copies of the same will not
be distributed at the meeting.

Members desirous of asking any guestions in regards to accounts published herein at the Annual General
Meeting are requested to send in their questions in writing so as to reach the Company at least 10 days before
the Annual General Meeting so that the same can be suitably replied.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.

8. Members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write thelr DP Id and client Id numbers and those

who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their folic number in the attendance slip for attending
the Meeting to facilities identification of membership at the Meeting. Members are requested to bring their
attendance slip along with their copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting. As copies of Annual Report will not be
distributed at the meeting. Kindly forward your email-id to the company or RTA so as to enable in future to
communicate in electronicmode.

Members are requested to intimate change of address, if any, to the company quoting reference to their
Registered Folio Number.

10. The Members holding shares in dematerialized form may please note that while opening a depository account

with participants, they may have given their bank account details, which will be printed on their dividend
warrants. However, if Members want to change/ correct the bank account detalls, they should send the
particulars to their depository participant with MICR code. The Company will not entertain any direct request
from Members for deletion/ Changes in the bank account details furnished by the Depository Participants to the
Company.
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11. As required under Clause 49 (IV) of the Listing Agreement the details of the appointment of new Director or re-
appointment of a Directors is given below:

Name of the Directors Age Educational Directorships in No. of Shares
Qudlification other Companies heid
Mr. Lalit Misra 37 B.Tech Nil 3,00,000
{Chemical Engineering)
Exp. of 15 yrs
Dr. Nivedita Patil 40 MBBS, DOMS Nil Nil
Exp. of 10 yrs
Mr. Mohan Kala 56 M.A. (Economics) Nil 18,23,730
Chartered Accountant
Exp. of 32 yrs
Mr. Madhav Sapre 61 B.Tech Nil Nil
{Chemical Engineering)
Exp. of 37 yrs
On Behalf of the Board
sd/-
Place: - Mumbai Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.)
Date: 14.11.2013 (Chairperson & Managing Director)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 7:

The company has received a notice under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from member proposing the
appointment of Mr. Madhav Sapre for the office of the Director of the company. Mr. Madhav Sapre is a result
oriented person with proven capabilities, he has experience of 37 years, Entire career has been in the field of API;
Fine Chemicals; Intermediates; Formulations.

Mr. Madhav Sapre is appointed as an Independent and Non-Executive Director.
The Board recommends to pass the resolution.

None of the directors except Mr. Madhav Sapre is concern orinterested in this resolution.

On Behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Place: - Mumbai Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.)
Date: 14.11.2013 (Chairperson & Managing Director)
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Dear Shareholders,

Your directors are pleased to present their 24th Annual Report on the business and operations of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors Report for the financial peried ended 30th June, 2013.
The Financial highlights for the perled under review are given below.

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE:

Your Company has achieved turnover of Rs. 105,949.66 lacs for the year-ended 30.06.2013 as against the turnover of
Rs. 78,506.14 Lacs for the year-ended 30.06.2012.

The Financial Results as follows : {Tinlacs)
30.06.2013 30.06.2012
Particulars Standalone Consolldated Standalone  Consolldoted
Turnover & Other Income 106,038.31 107,470.81 78,558.83 80,537.78
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation, 12,137.51 12,222.73 9,620.49 9,736,73
Extra ordinary items & Tax (EBIDTA)
Interest 4,305.80 4,306.13 3,425.97 3,426.21
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 1,212.78 1,212.78 886.38 886.38
Profit Before Tax & Extra-ordinary Item 6,618.96 6,703.82 5,308.14 5,424.14
(PRB.T)
Provision for Tax. 1,200.00 1,200.00 910.00 910.00
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability. 133.06 133.06 233.56 233.56
ProfitafterTax(P.A.T) 5,285.90 5,370.76 4,161.44 4,277.44
Earnings Per Share {E.P.S ).
- Basic 50.07 50.87 39.42 40.52
- Diluted 48.42 49.20 38.12 39.1¢

Operational Performance:

Tothe members :

The Directors of your company are pleased to present the 24th Annual Report of your Company along with the review
& comparison reports of its total income, earning per share, dividend and other expenses, both on Standalone and
consolidated basis. The Report reviews the company's operations covering products of APls, APl-intermediates, bulk
drugs, formulations, oral dosages, cintments, tabsules, capsules, tablets, research & development and Toxicology.

Performance Review:

While Standalone above total Income stood at Rs 106038.31 Lacs the consolldated turnover was Rs. 107470.81 Lacs.
The Standalone Profit in current year 2012-13 is Rs. 5285.90 [acs against Rs. 4161.44 Lacs in the previous year 2011-2012.

Your company have booked total sales by enhancing 34.96% of sales as compared to last year. During the last fiscal
year your company have achieved net profit of 5285.90 lacs showing an appreciation of 27.02% on an annualized basis.

Expansion & Payout:

The company's pclicy been followed, with more Investment in tangible assets rather than doing unfruitful
expenditure, however, no compromise been done with research & development activities.
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Having a sharper view and associated with experience professionals the management of your company have given a
free way for expansion in formulation unit and research & development activities. It is our pride to let the owners know
that your company has successfully invested more than Rs. 70 Crores (Rupees Seventy Crores Only) in the expansion of
formulation plant located at Uttarakhand. In term of production quantity enhancement, the expanded plant can now
produce more than double as compared to one year back, with hardly any room left for any sort of wastage or damage.
Keeping a positive view, in long run, on international markets and margins & benefits entwine with them, major focus
been put on expansion in plant & machinery and research & development activities associated with new & existing drugs,
new processes or improvement or cutting down of any existing process with more beneficial results. The management of
your company have never neglected the technical expect, in-fact a dedicated team of engineering department has not
only contributed in enhancing the production quantity to double but has also significantly reduced the cost of expansion
with their years of experience. The credit of expanslon goes not only to the Sharon's departmental teams but also to the
Bankers which had puttheirtrust and supported Sharon for their expansion plans.

The capital Investment of Rs. 10 Crores {Rupees Ten Crores Only) has also beendonein APl & APl Intermediates units
located at MIDC, Talgja. Feeding to the export orders first and to minimize the breakdown of any kind, process or technical,
management of your company felt it necessary to expand its APl units, which gives a great chunk of contribution towards
the revenue generated from operations.

SA-Ford :

Management of your company is very much bullish on the Toxicology studies, which has given company an edge over
others. This division of your company started generating margins from the 3rd year of its operation itself. It has given
management a different dimension to enter into service sector that will be making a big impact in the business industry of
India and abroad In near future. SA-ford, unambiguously is functional as per the International standards and was
established & lead by Mr. Kramer a German national who dedicated his 5 years, with Sharon as SA-ford Head, of his
decades of experience and expertise in the field of toxicology studies. Your company have also obtained success in
achieving approval from Argentina authorities for establishing a unit for GLP toxicology studies.

Taking the transparent view the management of your company intends to reward the shareholders by recommending
dividend of Rs. 1.50/- per share on equity share of Rs. 10/- each (i.e 15%), for the period under review to its eligible
members after the approval by the members at its 24th Annual General Meeting (AGM).

The total dividend payout will aggregate to Rs. 158.35 Lacs and the dividend distribution tax payable by the company
would amount to Rs. 26.21lacs. The total outflow of funds would be approx Rs. 185.26 Lacs.

Reduction of 3% in dividend as compared to previous years is due to the expansion in formulation unit at Uttarakhand,
keeping a vigil and track on the margins, opportunities, competitors, threats & other contingencies those are associated
with the development and penetration of new products inte domestic & international markets. Small savings now, turnto
be super savers later.

Management Review 2012-13:

As we narrated in our 23rd Annual Report about the political turmoil, debt crisis in european and middle east
countries and natural calamities, which still exists and have now even taken a sharperturn.

Natural calamities, being inevitable, have not cnly horrified the entire world but have shaken India with lives and
monetary losses and opportunities those were foreseen in the newly developed state of Uttarakhand. State of
Uttarakhand will take years to come up from the incident which swallowed thousands of local residents & devotees and
made a financial loss of billions of rupees. However, the management of your company leaves no stone unturned when it
comes to charity, as Sharon says it Sharing. The management of your company have donated not only direct cash to the
affected & distressed residents of Uttarakhand, who were ignored by local NGO's & political parties, but also distributed
medicines, food, clothes through its own sources to be ensured that needy are served, beside holding blood donation
camps atvarious occasions.

24" Annual Report~2012-13
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The situation about the debt ridden European & middle east countries, have taken a wider lap, by including some of
the developed western countries into its circle. Further, bad turned worst, by following the wrong business policies
implemented and accounted by the ministry of commerce and trade of the government of India. Fuel, being a major
cemponent for any manufacturing company, Is not stable in the terms of money, which force all the entitles & personto re-
schedule all their business modules and working strategies. This further, has been made more complicated, monotonous
and tedious by induction of new laws and adamant time barring statutory requirements of several Acts & Laws loaded on
business entities along with other scrutiny and demand notices issued by the various revenue departments of
government of India. All the business entities were having great expectations from the Ministry of Commerce,
government of India, regarding the corrective steps for foreign & business policies, which were ignored and a huge
reduction, variation & unstability were noticed in GDP growth, Inflation, Value of Rupee, Export and Import during the last
& current fiscal year, which may continue and make more bad impact on the economy of our country.

However, being loaded with wide range of consumers, mass Educated Population, rural populatlon, wide
geographical area, undeveloped infrastructure, scattered market, unorganized Industries and efficient transportation
system within and outside India by Roads, Air or water, all these factors turns India into the perfect hub for business for
next 50vyears.

Industrial Relation :

The Employees and Workmen of the entire Company form basis for the infinite success of your company and hence
the Directors deeply express their gratitude toward the Dedication, Support, Enthusiasm and Hard work of the
Emplovess.

Human Resources:

Currently the work of HR has been widened with the scope to carter the need of all the units and divisions of your
company along with maintaining the harmonious relations between all the work staff of all departments at distinct
locations and units.

Happy employees are key to success, following the old policy of company, social events and other occasions were
celebrated.

All these events were managed and organized by the Human Resource and the intentlon was to attach all the
employees within one single string for the cordial relations among all working staff.

Particulars of Employees:

None of the employees of the Company were paid remuneration of Rs.80,00,000/- p.a. or more for the year or Rs.
5,00,000/- p.m. or more and hence the information required under section 217 {2-A) of the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975 is not required to be given.

Employee Stock Option Scheme:

a} The Compensaticn Committee of the Board granted 148,850 options to selected employees and directors of the
company under Sharon ESOS 2010. 109,250 options been granted to selected old employees and 39,600 options
been granted to selected new employees. Each option is convertible into one equity share of 10/- each at exercise
price of 171/- per share. The options granted would vest over avesting period of 4 years fromthe date of grant.

b} The closing market price of share on 31st December, 2010, a day prior to the date of grant on BSE was Rs. 171/- per
share. This is consldered as market price as per SEBI {Employee Stock Option Scheme & Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) guidelines, 1999, As per this the intrinsic value per option works out te be Nil, as the options have been
granted market price of Rs. 171/- per share.

SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.



Conservation of energy technology absorption and foreign exchange earnigs and outgo:

i. ConservationofEnergy: {Tinlacs)
2012 - 2013 2011 -2012
Particulars Units Avg. Rate Amount Units  Avg. Rate Amount
Power & Fuel Consumption 15015124 5.51 827.16 14836862 4.90 726.97
ii. Foreign Exchange Transactions : (Tinlacs)
Particulars 2012-2013 2011-2012
A. CIFvalue of Goods Imported 817.25 951.45
B. Valueof Goods Exported (FOB and service charges). 8643.11 5733.41
C. Marketing, Reimbursment, Travelling & Cther Expenses 248.60 151.26

iii. Technology Absorption, Adoption andinnovation :
a. Upgraded the old utilities of API plants located at MIDC, Taloja.
b. Upgraded the cooling/chilling plant for its API plants located at MIDE, Taloja.
c. Shifting from furnance oil to LPG, which is more eco friendly and economical, for AP plants located at MIDC, Taloja.

All the properties of the Company, including the Plants & Machineries and Raw Material, Semi-Finished, Finished
Goods in possession of company alongwith the quantity with Job workers, have also been adequately insured.

Fixed Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any Deposits within the meaning of Section 58A of the companies Act, 1956 and the
rules made there under.

Directors:

In Accordance with the provision of Companies Act 1956, and Articles of Association of company, Mr. Lalit Misra, Dr.
Nivedita Patil and Mr. Mohan P. Kala, Directors of the company are liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offered themselves for re-appointment.

Credit Rating:

Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE) has assigned 'CARE BB+' (Double B plus) rating for the Long Term Bank
facilities and 'A4 +' { AFour plus) rating forthe Short Term Bank facilities of the company.

The Foreign Bondholders have big faith in working and business policies followed by the management of your
company. They have thereby agreed to extend the period of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds {FCCB) loan for the
pericd of further 5 years, with reduced cost of interest @ LIBOR + 3.50% which accounts approx 5% per annum interest
rate. All the documents and related papers have been submitted to Reserve Bank of india (RBI} for their approval regarding
the extension of FCCB period.

This is the cheapest fund available in the market that a corporate can avail that so without any dispute between
bondholders and your company. Your company managed to grab this opportunity for which it was construed in negative
pattern by the Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE).

Auditors:
M/s. Shyam C Agrawal & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire as Auditor of the company at the conclusion of ensuing
Annual General Meeting and has confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept the office of Auditor, if re-appointed.

24" Annual Report~2012-13
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Accordingly, the said Auditor may be re-appointed as Auditor of the company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Auditors have confirmed that they have subjected themselves to the peer review process of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {(ICAl) and hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the ICAI

Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee has been constituted by the company pursuance to section 292{A) of the Companies Act, 1956
and under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Consolidated Financial Statements :
The company has one Wholly-Cwned Subsidiary in UAE in the name of “Yusur International, FZE”.

The audited consolidated accounts and cash flow statements, comprising of the company and all its subsidiary
companies appear in this annual report together with the auditors’ report on the consolidated accounts. The consolidated
accounts have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standard prescribed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India.

As per clause 32 of the Listing Agreement the consolidated financlal statements of the company with Its subsidiaries
form part of the annual report, The copies of the audited annual accounts of the company's subsidiaries and other related
documents can also be sought by any members of the Company or its subsidiaries on making a written request to the
Company Secretary in this regard. The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies are also available for inspection by
any member at the company's and/or the concerned subsidiaries' registered office.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement :
Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 your Directors confirm that :-
i. Inthe preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.
ii. That they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
atthe end of the financial year and of the profit orloss of the company for that year.

iii. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and otherirregularitles.

iv. Theannual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basls.

Corporate Governance :

In Pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, a separate section on Corporate
governance, together with a certificate from the Company's auditors confirming compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under the said clause is set out separately as Annexure forming part of this report.

Acknowledgments:

Your director wish to place record their sincere appreciation and thanks for the valuable cooperation and support
received from the employees of the company at all the levels, Company's Bankers, Lenders, Suppliers, Customers,
Government Authorities, Business Partners and Members of the company and look forward for the same in greater
measure in the coming years.

On Behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Place: - Mumbai Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.)
Date; 29.08.2013 {Chairperson & Managing Director)
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Annexure to the Directors' report:

Employee Stock Options Scheme 2010

Particulars Grant | Grant Il Grant Il Total
a)i Options granted (Grant 1 was in the year 231103 35600 109250 379953
2009-10, Grant 2 & 3 in year 2010-11
and NIl in current year)
b) Pricing Formula Upto 40% discount to market price
¢) Options vested {upto 30th June 2013) 115623 Nil Nil 115623
d) Options exercised Nil Nil Nil
e} Total number of shares arising as a result Nil Nil Nil
of exercise of options
f) Options lapsed {upto 30th June 2013) 82670 22400 42200 147270
g) Variation of terms options during year Nil Nil Nil
ended 30th June 2013
h) Money realized by exercise of options Nil Nil Nil
1} Total number of options in force 148433 17200 67050 232683
{as at 30th June 2013)
i) Employee wise details of options granted
during 2012-13
1| Senior Management personnel Nil NIl Nil
2| Employees to whom more than 5% Nil Nil Nil
options granted during the year
3| Employees to whom options more than Nil Nil Nil
1% of issued capital granted during year
k) Diluted EPS, pursuant to issue of shares Rs 50.22 Rs 50.22 Rs 50.22
on exercise of options
[} 1| Method of calculation of employee Calculation is based on intrinsic value method. Intrinsic value Is NIL
compensation cost All Optlons granted at market price
2| Difference between the above and employee Employee compensation cost would have been higher by
compensation cost that shall have been recognized| Rs.15,87,030/- had the Company used fair value method for
If it had used the fair value of the optlons accounting the options issued under ESOS
3| Impact of this difference on Profits and on Profits would have been lower by Rs 15,87,030/- and EPS would have
EPS of the Company been lower by Rs.0.15, had the Company used fair value method
of accounting the options Issued under ESGS
m) 1| Weighted average exercise price Rs. 82.65 Rs. 171 Rs. 171
2| Welghted average falr value of optlons Rs. 53.67 Rs. 80.19 Rs. 78.33
based on Black Schales methodology
nj Sigificant assumptions used to estimate fair
value of options including weighted average
1| Risk free interest rate 7% 8% 8%
2| Expected life Average life taken as 1 year from date of grant
3| Expected volatility 75% | 4% | a1 |
4| Expected dividends Not separately included, factored in volatility working
5| Closing market price of share on a date Rs 82.65 Rs. 171 Rs. 171 ‘
prior to date of grant

24" Annual Report~2012-13
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{Pursuant 1o clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Com s phi on code of Governance :

The Company's philosophy on corporate Govemnance is to attain highest level of transparency, accountability and
integrity. This objective extends not merely to meet with statutory reguirements but also to ge beyond them by putting
into place procedures and systems which are in accordance with best practices for governance. Corporate Governance at
Sharon means being respensive to aspirations of all the stakeholders, customers, suppliers, lenders, employees, the
shareholders and the expectations of the sodiety. The Board of Directors supports the broad principle of Corporate
Governance and lays strong emphasis on its trusteeship role to align and direct the action of the organization to achieve its
avowed objective of transparency, acccuntability and integrity. Given below is report on Corporate Governance at Sharon.

Board of Directors :

» Composition of the Board

The Board is well structured with an adequate blend of Executive and Non Executive Directors. All the Directors are
experts in thelr respective fields. The Board consists of Nine {9) Directors of which Three {3) are Executive Directors, Six (6)
are Non-Executive Directors including Five {5) Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Company is an Executive
Director.

Details, as on date of the composition of the Board and changes therein since the last Annual Report, category of the
Directors and their attendance at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting, number of their Directorship
in other companies incorporated in India {excluding alternate directorships & directorship in Pvt. Ltd. Companies) &,
Chalmanship/Membership of specified committees are given below:

All the Directors have made the requisite disclosures regarding Committee positions held by them in other companies
as per Clause 48{1}{C) {ii).

Name of Director Category of No. of Attendance | Directorship in No. of No. of
Directorship Board at the last other Companies | specified Equity
Migs AGM Incorporated in Committees Shares
Attended india in other Cos. held
In which Chalrman
/Members
Chalrman Member
Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.) Chairman,E.D. | 14 P Nil Nil Nil 693860
Lalit Misra E.D. 14 P NIl Nil Nil 300000
Vijay Kirpalani E.D. 14 P Nil Nil Nil Nil
Mohan P. Kala{C.A)) N.E.D. 14 P Nil Nil Nil 1823730
VL N. Badoni (Dr) 1&N.E.D. 12 P Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sanjay Shah. 1& N.E.D. 0s A Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nivvedita Patil {Dr) 1& N.E.D. 14 A Nil Nil Nil Nil
Drunal Shah 1& N.E.D. 05 A Nil Nil Nil Nil
Harlsh Palecanda 1& N.E.D. 13 A Nil Nil Nil Nil

# | — Independent Director, N.E.D. — Non-Executive Director, M.D. — Managing Director
+ Samsad Alam Khan, The company Secretary of the Company is the secretary to the Board.

SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.




= Number of Board Meetings held during the year along with the dates of Meetings :

During the year 2012-13, 14 { Fourteen ) Board Meetings were held as follows:-

July 12 to Sept.12 Oct. 12to Dec.12 Jan. 13to March 13 April13to June 13
02/08/2012 05/10/2012 21/01/2013 15/05/2013
06/08/2012 15/10/2012 14/02/2013
14/08/2012 22/10/2012
28/09/2012 31/10/2012

12/11/2012

22/11/2012

21/12/2012

+ |nformation placed before the Board of Directors:
To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively and take informed decisions, necessary information is made
available to the Board as per the Agenda Papers in advance of the Board Meetings.

In addition to matters statutorily required to be placed before the Board of Directors for its approval, all major decisions
regarding resource mobilisation, capital expenditure, etc., are considered by the Board. Following information is regularly put
up before the Board for its consideration and approval:

>

2>
>
2>

L 2 ¢

>
>
>

Strategic plan and direction of the Company;
Annual Business Plan, Sales Budget;
Quarterly financial Results of the Company,

Minutes of the meetings of Management Committee, Audit Committee, Shareholders and Investors Grievance
Committee and Special Committee of the Board;

Matters related to significant envircnmental issues, accidents, if any, etc.;

Material information from Government bodies, which may have implications on the business of the Company, if
any;

Information on materlal transactions, which are not in the ordinary course of business;

Disclosure of material transactions with potential conflict of interest, if any; and

Compliance with various listing and statutory requirements.

Code of Conduct :

The Company has adopted the Sharon Bio-Mediclne Limited Code of conduct for all the Directors and senior management
personnel of the Company. During the year, the Board had approved the Code of Conduct and the same is posted on the
Company's website. The Company is in compliance with all the requirement of Clause 49. In addition the company has engaged
experienced consultants to advice for strict compliance of the Clause 49 and other provisions.

Further, all the Board Members and senior management personnel {as per clause 49) have affirmed compliance with code
of conduct. A declaration to this effect duly signed by the CEQ forms part of this report.

Audit Commitiee :
As per clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges. The Present composition of the Audit
Committee is as follows :
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Name Designation Category

V. N.Badoni{Dr) Chairman Independent & Non-Executive Director
Nivvedita Patil (Dr) Member Independent & Non-Executive Director
Mohan P. Kala (C.A.) Member Non-Executive Director

Savita Satish Gowda {Ms), Managing Dlrector and Chief Executive Officer (CEO} is permanent invitees to the Audit
Committee Meetings. The Statutory Auditors is also invited to attend the Audit Committee Meetings, as and when required.

The powers and rcle of the Audit Committee are as per Guidelines set out in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges and the Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956. The salient features of powers and role of the Audit
Committee are:

The Audit Committee s vested with the necessary powers, as defined in the Charter such as

To Investigate any activity of the Company;

To seek and obtain any information and explanation;

To obtain outside legal or professional advice and if necessary, secure their attendance at the meetings.
To achieve its objectives.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are briefly described as follows

Meeting once in every quarter to review performance of the company along with the financial results of the Company.

Appointment of statutory auditors, their fees and their payment of any other services is recommended by the
committee.

Reviews with the management, statutory auditors and intermal audit system, the adequacy and the compliances of
internal control systems.

Discussions with statutory auditors before the audit commence, nature and scope of audit as well as have post audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in payment to the depositors, shareholders and creditors.
Review the financial statements.

Meetings and the attendance during the year:
5 (Five) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year. The attendance of each Member of the Committee is

given below :
Name of Director No. of Meeting Attended Remarks
V. N. Badoni {Dr) 5 -
Nivvedita Patil {Dr) 5 -
Mohan P. Kala (C.A.) 5 _

The Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings were noted by the Board of Directors at the Beard Meetings.
CS. Samsad Khan, Company secretary of the Company is the secretary to the Committee.

Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee :

As per the existing clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges. The present composition of
the Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee is as follows:
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Name Designation Category

Nivvedita Patil {Dr) Chairman Independent & Non-Executive Director
V. N. Badoni (Dr) Member Independent & Non-Executive Director.
Lalit Misra Member Executive Director.

CS. Samsad Khan, Company secretary of the Company is the secretary to the Committee.

Role of Shareholders/investors' Grievance Committee :
a). Review the existing “Investor Redressal System” and suggest measures for improvement.

b). The Investors' Grievance Committee meets to review and to take note of the Compliance Report submitted to the
Stock Exchanges and Grievances of the shareholders and several meetings were held.
c). To look into redressing of Shareholders and Investors Complaints regarding transfer of shares, non receipt of annual
Reports etc.
During the period under review; only { Two ) 2 complaints were received by the Company. No complaint is pending to be
resolved at the end of the financial year,

All shares received for transfer were registered and dispatched within 15 days of receipt, wherever documents were
correct and valid in all respects.

Remuneration Policy :

The Board of Directors are authorised to decide the remuneration of the Executive Directors. The remuneration structure
comprises of Salary & Perguisites. Salary is paid to Executive Directors within the salary grade approved by the Members.

The Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Financial Year 2012-13 are as under,

Executive Directors Salary(Rs.) Perquisite (Rs.) Total (Rs.}

Savita Satish Gowda, CEO & M. D 16,11,000/- 10,89,000/- 27,00,000/-
Vilay Kirpalani, Whole Time Director. 6,72,000/- 6,72,000/- 13,44,000/-
Lallt Misra, Whole Time Director. 16,11,000/- 10,89,000/- 27,00,000/-

General Body Meetings :
Details of General Meeting

Financial Year AGM Venue/ L ocation Date and Time Special
Resolution Passed
2009-2010 AGM Plot No.W-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja, 31.12.2010 1
Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208 at 9.00 a.m.
2010-2011 AGM Plot NoW-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja, 19.12.2011 0
Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208 at 9.30 am.
2011-2012 AGM Plot No.W-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja, 29.12.2012 0
Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208 at 9.00 a.m.

No Special Resolutions requiring a postal ballot is being proposed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Disclosure :

There were no transactions of material nature between the Company and its Directors or Senior Management and their
relatives or Promoters that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The Register of Contracts containing
transactions, in which Directors are interested, have been placed before the Board regularly.
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Transactions with the related parties, as per requirements of Accounting Standard 18, are disclosed elsewhere in this
Annual Report.

During the last three years there has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital
market. Hence there were no strictures or penalties imposed either by SEBI or by the Stock Exchanges or any statutory
authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital market.

Implementstion of Code of Conduct for Insider Trading :

Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited has adopted Code of Conduct for Insider Trading and is based on the SEBI framework and is
stringent than the statutory code being enforced by the SEBI. Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited follows strict guidelines in respect
of insiders' stock trading and related disclosures. Periodic disclosures have been obtained from all the Directors and ‘designated
employees'. Under the aforesaid code all Directors and Designated Employees are required to conduct all their dealing in
securities of the Company only In valid trading window after obtalning pre clearance from the Company as per the pre dealing
procedure described inthe Code.

Secretarial Audit for reconciliation of Capital :

As stipulated by SEBI, a Compliance officer carries out Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National
Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is
carried out every quarter and the report therecn is submitted to the Stock Exchanges as well as placed before the Board of
Directors. The audit confirms that the totzl Listed and paid up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
Shares in dematerialised form {held by NSDLand CDSL) and total number of Shares in physical form.

CEO/CFQ Certification :

The Managing Director {CEQ) and the Chief Financial Officer {CFO} have certified to the Board in accordance with Clause
49{V] of the Listing Agreement pertaining to CEQ/CFC certificaticn for the year ended 30th June, 2013, which is annexed
hereto. Statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 30th June, 2013 is enclosed separately at the end of the
report.

Means of Communication with Shareholders :

Quarterly Results The quarterly results of the Company are published in accordance with the
reguirements of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchanges.

News papers in which results are The Free Press Journal or Economic Times { English)

normally published Navshakti or Maharashtra Times {Marathi)

Web site www.sharonblo.com

e-mail: investor_complalnts@sharonblo.com

Registered office =- Plot No.W-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja,
Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208

Corporate Office :- Plot No. 163, Park Street, Smt. Jankidevi Public School Road,
SV, P. Nagar, Andheri {w}, Mumbai — 400053

Tel:- 022-26323192 /93 /o4

Fax :- 022- 26323140

Whether Management Discussions and Analysis

report is a part of Annual report or not Yes

General Shareholders' information :

Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting 9" Day of December, 2013

Date & Time : at 9.00 a.m.

Venue : Plot Ne. V10, MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad,

Maharashtra 410 208.

SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.



Financial Calendars (Tentative}

Financial reporting for the quarter ended
30th September, 2013 :

Finandial reporting for the quarter ended
31st December, 2013 :

Financial reporting for the quarter ending
31st March, 2014 :

Finandal reporting for the quarter ending
30th June, 2014 ;

Book Closure Date ;
Registered Office :

Share Transfers in physical form and other
communlication In that regard including
share certificates, dividends and change
of address etc. may be addressed to :

Listing on Stock Exchange at :

Company Identification No. :
Dated of Incorporation :
NSDL & CDSL-SIN :

2nd week of November, 2013.
2nd week of February, 2014,
2nd week of May, 2014.

Last week of August, , 2014,

5th December, 2013 till 9th December, 2013 (Both days inclusive).
Plot No.W-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad, Maharashira 410 208.

Link Intime India Limited,

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent,

€-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,

L B. 5. Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai-400078.

Tel No.: 022 - 25963838 Fax No.: 022 — 25946959

1. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited { BSE ). Scrip Code No:-532908

2. Naticnal Stock Exchange of India Limited { NSE ). Scrip ID; SHARONBIO
3 The Pune Stock Exchange Ltd. Code No.: SHAPH160274

Listing Fees have been paid for Financial Year 2013-14.
L24110MH1583PLC052251

15.06.1989

INEO28B01011,

Monthwise Stock Market Data (BSE & NSE) relating to equity shares of the company

for the perlod 1-7-2011 to 30-6-2012

Month BSE NSE

High Low Average High Low Average
July,2012 460.00 419.50 439.75 460.00 356.00 408
August, 2012 429.00 400.00 414.5 429.00 397.35 413.18
September, 2012 409.85 324.70 367.28 409.95 324.80 367.38
October, 2012 368.95 357.90 363.43 375.00 301.15 338.08
November, 2012 366.00 338.00 352 368.00 339.00 353.5
December, 2012 439.00 340.00 389.5 439.85 340.00 389.93
January, 2013 356.00 350.00 373 398.50 350.00 374.45
February, 2013 362.95 341.00 351.98 365.00 332.05 348.53
March, 2013 355.70 34040 348.05 397.55 344.30 370.83
April, 2013 348.30 344.10 346.2 350.10 343.90 347
May, 2013 348.95 338.00 343.48 348.85 338.50 343.68
June, 2013 348.00 329.80 338.5 347.85 330.80 339.38
Average price per share upto June, 2013 369.00 366.17

{Source —www.bselndla.com and www.nseindia.com)
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Distribution of Shareholding as on June 30, 2013

No. of Shares held No. of % of Total No. of Shares % of Total Shares
Sharehoiders Shareholders
1 5000 2058 97.0769 466299 4.4170
5001 10000 16 0.7544 114839 1.0884
10001 20000 5 0.2357 66096 0.6261
20001 30000 5 0.2357 132648 1.2565
30001 40000 4 0.1886 138553 13124
40001 50000 6 0.2829 273629 2.591%
50001 100000 6 0.2829 414968 3.9308
100001 and above 18 0.9430 8949808 84.7765
Total 2119 100 .00 10556500 100.00
Physical 421 81604 0.77
Electronic mode 1698 10475296 99.23
Total 2119 10556900 100.0000
Categories of Shareholders as on June 30, 2013
Sr. No.| Caotegory No. of Folios Totol Shares held % to the Share Capital
L Other Bodies Corporate 83 3083861 29.21
2. Clearing Member 26 162054 154
3. Foreign Institutional Investors * 0 0 0
4, GIC & its subsidiaries 0 0 0
5 Mutual Funds 0 0 0
6. Nationalised Banks 0 0 0
7. Non Nationalised Banks 0 0 0
8. NRI's / NRN's 15 7657 0.07
g, Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0 0
10, Foreign Companies 1 150000 142
11. Public 1984 790553 749
12. Promoters 10 6362775 60.74
Total 2119 10556900 100.00
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Details of Equity Shares Under lock-in

NIL

Dematerialization of shares

As on June 30, 2013 a total of 10556900 equity shares
constituting 99.23% is dematerialized and balance 0.77% shares
are in physical mode.

Plant Locatlon

1. Plot NoW-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad,
Maharashtra 410 208

2. Khasara No.1027,1028,1030 & 1037,Central Hope Town,
Sillaqui, Dist.Dehradoon, Uttaranchal 248197

3. Plot NoV/10, MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad,
Maharashtra 410 208

4. Plot No.L/6, MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad,
Maharashtra 410 208

Investors' correspondence to be addressed to

Link Intime India Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
L B. S. Marg, Bhandup (W}

Mumbai-400078
Telephone 022-25963838
Fax 022-25946969
DECLARATION

I, Savita Satish Gowda, Managing Director & CEO of M/s Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and the Senior management personnel have affirmed compliances with the Code of

conduct for the year ended 30th June, 2013.

Place :- Mumbai
Date:- 29.08.2013

By and on Behalf of the Board
Sd/-

Savlta Satish Gowda (Ms.)
Managing Director & CEO
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CEQ / CFO CERTIFICATION

We, CEQ and the CFO, have certified to the Board that :

(a)} We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 30th June, 2013 and that

tothe best of their knowledge and belief :
(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;
{ii} these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b} There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
period, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of conduct.

{c) They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and they have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and they have disclosed to the auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and
the stepsthey have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

{d} Theyhaveindicated tothe auditors and the Audit committee:

() significant changes ininternal control during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system.

By & on Behalf of the Board By & on Behalf of the Board
Sd/- sd/-
Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.) Mohan P. Kala (C. A)
{(Managing Director & CEQ) {Director & CFQ)

Place ;- Mumbai
Date;- 29.08,2013

Certificate from Statutory Auditor regarding compliance
of conditions of Corporate Governance
To,
The Members of Sharon Blo-Medicine Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Sharon Bio- Medicine Limited for
the year ended 30th June, 2013, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with Stock
Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of the certificate of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is neither an Audit nor an
expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Shyam C.Agrawal & Co. (Chartered Accountants)

Place: Mumbai Firm registration No. 110243W
Date: 29.08.2013 Sd/-
Shyam C. Agrawal Proprietor

Membership no. 031774
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The Indian Pharmaceutical Industry in the world is third largest in terms of volume. According to Brand India Equity
Foundation, the Iindian pharmaceutical market is likely to grow at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 14-17 per
cent in between 2012-16, which makes India among the top five pharmaceutical emerging markets of the world.

As per the public sources there are 4,655 pharmaceutical manufacturing plants in all over India, employing over
345,000 workers.

a.) Indian Pharmaceutical Industry—Qverview

In terms of the global market, Indla currently holds a modest share and it has been growing at approximately 10%
per year. India gained its foothold on the global scene with its innovatively engineered generic drugs and active
pharmaceutical ingredients (API}, and it Is now seeking to become a major player In outsourced clinical research as
well as contract manufacturing and research. There are 74 US FDA-approved manufacturing facilities in India, more
than in any other country outside the U.S, almost 20% of all Abbreviated New Drug Applications (ANDA) tothe FDA are
expected to be filed by Indian companies. Growth in other fields notwithstanding, generics are still a large part of the
picture. London research company Global Insight estimates that India's share of the global generics market will have
risen from 4% to 33% by 2007. The Indian pharmaceutical industry has become the third largest producer in the world
and is poised to grow into an industry of 520 billion in 2015 from the current turnover of $12 billion.

Amidst the increasing patent cliffs, declining R&D productivity, and increasing regulatory and price containment
pressures; the global pharmaceutical market continues Its focus toward emerging markets. The contribution of
emerging markets is expected to double by 2016. The growth in emerging markets is expected to be led by China and
India in the near future (China with a CAGR of 15 per cent—18 per cent during 2012—2016 and India with a CAGR 14 per
cent=17 per cent during 2012-2016). This augurs well for all the constituents of the Indian pharma industry — Indian
companles and global pharma companies along with all ancillary supporting players |lke CRAMS, CROs.

India gained its focothold on the global scene with its innovatively engineered generic drugs and active
pharmaceutical ingredients {API}, and it is now seeking to become a major player in outsourced clinical research as
well as contract manufacturing and research. The Indian pharma industry is expected to be among the top 5 global
markets In value terms by 2020, bolstered by increasing domestic demand. The Indian pharma (formulaticns)
industry stood at Rs 629.0 billion in FY12, registering a y-o-y growth of 16 per cent and expected to reach around Rs 55
billlen by 2020.The growth of the market was largely driven by sales of drugs for chronlc diseases such as diabetes and
cardiovascular ailments.Also with the Indian Government's focus on Indian healthcare growth with coverage of the
masses through the National Rural Health Scheme, even with the economic conditions, the Indian pharma industry is
expected to continue.

b.) Domestlcpharma players—-Impactonglobal pharma Industry

Indian pharma manufacturers are known globally for their low-cost approach, which is backwards-integrated and
has the scale to challenge patents and be the first to launch on their expiry, With $76 billion worth of patented drugs
likely to go off patent in the US between 2012 and 2015, India is poised to capture its share of the global generics
market. The share of global generics {including biosimilars) is expected to increase from 25.3 per cent in 2011 to 35,2
per cent by 2016. This rise in the demand for generics is likely to drive the growth of bulk drug export. In addition,
super generics, the incrementally modified generics drugs {IMDs), are currently at a nascent stage of their
development in India, but offera huge market opportunity for the future.

While exports continue to be a large driver of margins for the larger Indian companies, given the regulatory
environments in the regulated markets, the margins will continue to be under focus going forward. Alsc the
adherence to the regulated standards will be an areathat most of the Indian companies tapping global markets would
have to differentially focus on. The Indian companies have also continued to focus on the Indian market. While
launches of new products in the Indian markets has come down {as a result of the IP regime), the focus has turned
towards reach and therefore growth in Tier-ll and rural markets. Also the focus is more on more effective marketing
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c.)

and distribution strategies. Alliances with MNCs as part of co-marketing/ distribution arrangements are further
strengthening this learning for the industry.

But the industry seems to be stabilising and with many MNCs wanting to deleverage their over reliance on China,
this industry seems to be back on growth path. But global economic conditions can have an impact both on growth
and margins for this industry.

India is touted as fast emerging global hub in the clinical trials and research space (driven by cost-effectiveness, a
huge patient pool, a genetically diverse population and trained clinical investigators are some of the factors driving
the country's clinical trials industry). The size of the market was around 400 million US$ in 2011. India's share of this
market is expected to increase from 2.1 per cent in 2011 to 3 per cent in 2015. There are more than 120 clinical trial
organisations in the country. The Government is also tightening its regulatory norms related to informed consent and
provision of compensation to victims of clinical trial. However, India is facing stiff competition from countries such as
China, due to which the number of new trials registered in the country declined from 365in 2010t0 230in 2011.
Rural-centric initiatives to enhance market access

Robust consumpticn in the rural economy is expected to be a key growth driver. Rural India accounts for more
than 70 per cent of all Indian households and close to 40 per cent of the total consumption pie. Henceforth, a large
number of companies are organising their efforts to derive a major portion of their overall sales from this untapped
market.

Additionally, pharma companies are looking to implement new and effective business models in India and
improve the health of patients. Delivering patient health outcomes implies getting involved in the cycle of care, rather
than just delivering drugs to a health care system.

The Government's regulatory and pricing policy is likely to have a larger impact on the pharmaceutical sector.

d.) Global pharmamarket

e.)

India continues to remain a focus market for pharma MNCs. Currently, the Indian market is regarded by MNCs as
one of the faster growing market globally, primarily driven by a large population, evolving patient demographics,
increasing health care expenditure, growing urbanisation, rising life expectancy, and active private-sector
participation.

Pharma MNCs, Giant and Big domestic Pharma companies have increased investments in the domestic market
over the past few years and are now comfortably placed to capture a substantial share of the domestic market.

However, US shutdown for consecutive 16 days starting from 2nd October, 2013 till 17th October, 2013 has
affected entire international money market and business world over, resulting into slow down in international
economy, but we are satisfied that our company's order position and remittances are not affected. Our Marketing and
Sales team has worked hard to keep the consistency in momentum of growth,

Relationship - Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology

Unlike in other countries, the difference between biotechnology and pharmaceuticals remains fairly defined in
India. Bio-tech there still plays the role of pharma's little sister, but many outsiders have high expectations for the
future. India accounted for 2% of the $41 billion global biotech market and in 2003 was ranked 3rd in the Asia-Pacific
region and 11th in the world in number of biotech. In 2004-05, the Indian biotech industry saw its revenues grow 37%
to $1.1 billion. The Indian biotech market is dominated by bio pharmaceuticals; 75% of 2004—05 revenues came from
bio-pharmaceuticals, which saw 30% growth last year. Of the revenues from bio-pharmaceuticals, vaccines led the
way, comprising 47% of sales. Biologics and large-molecule drugs tend to be more expensive than small-molecule
drugs, and India hopes to sweep the market in bio-generics and contract manufacturing as drugs go off patent and
Indian companies upgrade their manufacturing capabilities.

SUMMARY

india's pharma market has evolved and shifted gears to set foot on an accelerated growth path. In conclusion, as

emerging markets become increasingly important and India's role among these becomes progressively significant, both
domestic and pharma MNCs will need to adapt their business models, organisations and processes and create customised
strategies. Overall, active participation from domestic and international pharma companies, increased investments and
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strategic initiatives will likely underpin future growth and enable the Indian pharma market to break into the global top
tierinthe present decade.

Disclaimer

Statements in this “Management Discussion and Analysis® describing the Company's objectives, projections,
estimates, plans or predictions or industry conditions or events may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning
of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results, performance or achievements could differ materially from
those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the company's operations include Global
and Indian demand, supply conditlons, finished goods prices, feedstock avallability and prices, and competitors’ pricing In
the Company's principal market, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India
and the countries within which the Company conducts business and other factors such as litigation and labour unrest or
other difficulties. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly update, amend, modify or revise any forward
looking statements, on the basls of any subsequent development, new, information or future events or otherwise except
asrequired by applicable law.

Mission and Business Strategy
a.) OurVision

We aim at earning the reputation of being a reliable manufacturer and a force to reckon with the area of
production of Chemical Intermediates, Bulk Actives, Toxicology and Pharmaceutical Formulations.

We aim at being considered a benchmark when it comes to production efficiency & excellence across the globe.

We see ourselves in the future as contributing to the success of our customers

b.) OurMission

While aligning all short and long-term strategies with our 'Vision' we shall, put our best foot forward in our R&D
efforts to develop important generic alternatives for new drugs.

Create an operations environment that balances key objectives, quality and costs with a resultant outcome that
gives usthe competitive advantage.

Delivering superior customer service and shareholder value,

“Dedicate ourselves to the pursuit of providing a respectful and rewarding work environment for our employees.

Sharon as an Integrated Company
Sharon has today two Active Pharma Ingredient plants in Taloja of which one is approved by WHO and KFDA and
twelve CEP's filed and one is granted. It has filed DMF's inthe US.

Sharon has a Oral Solid dosage facilty located at Dehradun cerifled by UKMHRA, TGA Australia, TPD Canada, NDA
Uganda, MSS Nambia and Yemen. It has a been working on contract manufacturing model with reputed global companies.
It has been executing several validation and exhibit batches for product application filing In the US , EU , Canada and
Australia. It has also filed one ANDA application for USA.

Sharonis well supported with the Research and Development Centre and team working on Telescoping Reactions and
Down-stream processing using Process Intensification techniques. We are utilizing “flow chemistry” and "bio-catalysis”
to drive this effort at achieving highly cost effect and atom-efficient “green” technologies to achieve cost-effective
manufacturing excellence. The equipments being installed are the of the state-of-the-art in this new but proven
technology. Some of these technologies have already been putinto operation at certaln reaction stages in your plant.

Sharon has gone further backward and set up its CRO under SA-FORD brand. It is a OECD GLP approved laboratory
offering various toxicology services.

Today Sharon is moving forward to get its plants now approved by the US FDA for which the work has been done and is
waiting to get the inspection date,

With all this in place the Company in a medium size will be one of the first to have such an integration from preclinical
to APl to Formulations all facilities approved by the Europe and US authorities.
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To,
The Members of
M/s SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LIMITED, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 30th June, 2013, Statement of Profit and Loss account and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance of the company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
referred to in sub-section {3C) of the section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the “Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, the implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have conducted
our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to cbtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financlal statements. The precedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the
risks of material statements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial presentation.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Auditor's Opinion

In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act, in the manner se required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India ;

i. inthe case of Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 30th June, 2013;
ii. inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
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in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we annex thereto a statement on matters specified in paragraph 4 & 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 7 above, we report that :

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b. In our opinion, the Company, as required by the law, has kept proper books of account, so far as it appears
from our examination of such books;
¢. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;
d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow Statement comply with
the Accounting Standards referred in Section 211 (3C) of the Act.
e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on 30th June, 2013, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors are disqualified as on 30th June,
2013 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause {g) of sub-section {1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.
For Shyam C. Agrawal & Co. Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.110243W
Place : MUMBAI Sd/- Shyam C. Agrawal Proprietor
Date : 29/08/2013 Membership No. 031774
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Annexture to Auditor’s Report

With Reference to paragraph 3 of the Auditors Report of Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited on financial statements for the
yearended June 30,2013,

1) {a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situations of Fixed Assets,

{b} As explained to us, the Fixed Assets have been Physically Verified by the Management during the year. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verifications.

{c) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, a substantial part of fixed assets has
not been disposed of by the company during the year.

2) (a} Theinventory have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion the frequency of
the verification is reasonable.

(b} The procedure for physical verlfication of stock followed by the Company are reasonable & adequate In relation
tothe size of the Company & the nature of its business.

{c) The Company has maintained proper records of Inventories. The Discrepancies, if any, noticed on physical
verlfication of Stock as compared to book records have been properly dealt within the books of Accounts.

3) (a} As per Information furnished, the Company has not granted interest free unsecured loans, to wholly owned
subsidiary company during the year. The Maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 8.39 Lacs and the
yearend balance of such loan was Rs. 8.39 Lacs.

{b} In our opinion, other terms and conditions on which loans have been granted to wholly owned subsidlary
company are not, prime facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.

{c) In the case of loans granted to wholly owned subsidiary company, where stipulation have been made, the
borrowers have been regular in repaying the principal amounts as stipulated.

{d} There is no overdue amount of more than Rupees One Lacs in respect of loan granted to parties covered in the
register maintained undersection 301 of the companies Act, 1956

{e) As perinformation furnished, the Company has taken Interest Free unsecured loan from parties covered under
section 301 of the companies Act, 1956 during the year. The Maximum amount outstanding during the year was
Rs. 4048.56Lacs and the yearend balance of such loan was Rs. 4048.56 Lacs.

{f) Inour opinion, cther terms and conditions on which loans have been taken from parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the companies Act, 1956, prime facie, are not prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

{g) The Company hasbeenregularin repaying the principal amount as stipulated, wherever stipulation exists.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, with regards to purchase of
Inventory and Fixed assets and for the sale of Goods & Services. We have not observed any major weakness in the
internal control system during the course of audit.

5) (a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the register required to
be maintained underthatSection.

{b} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions made in pursuance
of such contracts or arrangements exceeding value of Rupees five lacs have been entered into during the financial
vear at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices except in case of services
received from parties. We have been informed that no similar services have been taken from other parties and
hencethe prices at which services have been received is nct comparable.
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6) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given tec us, the company has not accepted any
deposit from public during the year, within the meaning of section 58A and 5BAA and other relevant provisions of the
companies Act, 1956 and rules frames there under.

7) Inouropinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

8) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the
Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1){d) of the Act in relation to products
manufactured, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records.

9) ({a} Accordingtothe information, explanation given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion
the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities.
{b} Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, no duesin
respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material dues have been deposited on
account of dispute.

10) The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of financial year and has not incurred cash losses
during the financial year covered by cur audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

11) In our oplnion and according to information and explanation given to us the company has not defaulted in repayment
of any dues to financial Institutions and banks.

12} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company has not granted any loans
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13) In our opinion the company is not a chit fund or nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore the provisions of
clause 4{xiii) of the Companies (Auditors report} Order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

14) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a dealer or trader in
securities.

15) In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given to us by the company no guarantees has been given
by the company for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

16) In our opinicn, the term loan raised during the year and lcans outstanding at the beginning of the year were applied
for the purpose for which they were raised.

17) According to the information and explanaticn given to us and on overall examination of the balance sheet we report
that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investments.

18) According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19) The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.
20) The company has hot raised any money by the way of Publicissue during the vear.

21) According to the information and explanation given to us no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of ouraudit.
For SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110243W
Sd/-
Place : MUMBAI Shyam C. Agrawal
Date : 29/08/2013 Proprietor
Membership No.031774
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Balance Sheet as at 30” June 2013

Particulars Note No, 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
{inlacs ZinLacs
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1})| Shareholders fund
(2) Share Capital B 1,055.69 1,055.69
Share Application Money 5,475.00 5,475.00
(b} Reserves and Surplus C 17,862.04 12,761.41
{2)| Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings D 28,086.75 23,864.38
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) A(l12) 832.33 699.27
{c) Long Term Provisions E 52.94 52.94
{3)| Current Liabilities
{a) Short term borrowlings F 36,302.06 26,889.21
(b) Trade Payables G 5,985.54 4,966.85
(c) Cther Current Liabllitles H 155.79 505.47
(d) Short term provision [ 1,385.27 1,132.32
Total 97,193.42 77,402.55
. ASSETS
{1)| Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets J 27,154.53 20,132.51
(if) Capital Work-in-progress K 4,281.67 5,990.25
(b) Non Current Investments L 398.24 398.24
(c} Long term Loans and Advances M - -
{2)| Current Assets
(2) Inventories N 26,023.64 19,621.56
(b) Trade receivables 0 35,509.89 26,011.58
(c} Cash and Cash equivalents P 627.34 628.22
{d) Short term Loans and Advances a 3,198.11 4,620.19
(e) Other Current Assets R - -
Total 97,193.42 77,402.55
Significant Accounting Policies A
And Notes to Accourrts Y
As per our Report of Even Date
For SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO. For SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board
Firm Reglstration No. 110243W
Sd/- Managing Director  Savita Satish Gowda Sdf-
Shyam C. Agrawal
Proprietor Director Mohan P. Kala sd/-
Mermbership No. 31774
Place: MUMBAI Director Lalit Misra Sd/-

Dated: 29" August, 2013
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Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 30th June 2013

Particulars Note No. 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
ZInlacs Tinlacs
i Revenue from operations R
Other Operating Income 105,949.65 78,506.14
] Other Income 5 88.65 92.69
1] Total Revenue {I + i} 106,038.31 78,598.83
V. Expenses
Purchases / Documentation Expenses 96,609.93 69,697.58
Changes in inventories of finished goods, i) (6,402.08) {4,100.20)
work in process and Stock in trade
Employee benefit expense U 1,431.06 1,397.22
Finance costs v 4.305.80 3,425.97
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,212.78 886.38
Other expenses w 2,261.86 1,983.75
Total expenses 99.419.35 73,290.69
V. Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary 6,618.96 5,308.14
items and tax {llI-IV)
Vl. | Exceptional ltems - 3.14
VII. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 6,618.96 5,305.00
Viil. | Extraordinary ltems - -
IX. | Profit before tax (VII-VIll) 6,618.96 5,305.00
X Tax expenses:
(1) Current Tax 1,200.00 910.00
{2) Deferred Tax 133.06 233.56
Xl. Profit/ {Loss) for the period from continuing 5,285.90 4,161.44
operations {VII-VII)
Xll. | Proposed Dividend 158.35 190.02
Xlll. | Tax on Distribution of Profits 26.91 32.29
XIV. | Profit/ {Loss) for Discontinuing operations {after tax) - -
(X11-am)
Prior Period Expense/{Income) - -
XV. | Profit/ {Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 5,100.63 3,939.12
XVl. | Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs 10 each Alp) &
(Previous Year Rs 10 each) (ab)
{1) Basic{Rs} 50.07 39.42
(2) Diluted (Rs) 48.42 38.12
Significant Accounting Policles A
And Notes to Accounts Y
As per our Report of Even Date
For SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO. For SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board
Firm Registration No. 110243W
Sd/-
Shyam C. Agrawal Proprietor Managing Director Savita Satish Gowda sd/-
Mermbership No. 31774 Director Mohan P. Kala sd/-
Place: MUMBAI Director Lalit Misra Sd/-

Dated: 29" August, 2013
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 30th June 2013

Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
ZInlacs Tinlacs

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 6,618.96 5,305.00
Depreciation 1,203.50 872.40
Interest income {BB.65) {92.69)
Income Tax (1,200.00) (910.00)
Interest expense 4,277.19 3,398.34
Operating profit before working capital changes 10,810.99 8,573.04
{Increase}/Decrease in Inventory (6,402.08) {4,100.20)
{Increase}/Decrease in Debtors (9,458.32) {6,758.07)
Increase in creditors 1,018.70 1,861.63
Increase in provisions {96.73) 885.11
Decrease/{Increase) in loans & advances 1,422.08 {2,361.46)
Interest Paid (4,277.19) {3,398.34)
Net cash generated from operation {17,833.54) (13,871.33)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (6,516.94) {6,206.61)
Receipt of interest 88.65 92.65

Investment in preference shares
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments - {10.00)
Net cash used in investing activities {6,428.29) {6,123.92)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from loans - Secured 12,465.46 5,962.15
Proceeds from loans - Unsecured 1,169.76 5,916.60
Proposed Dividend {158.35) (190.02)
Tax on Distributed Profit {26.91) {32.29)
Increase in Long Term Provision - 10.00
Net cash {used In)/generated from financing actlvitles 13,449.95 11,666.44
Net {decrease)/Increase In cash and cash equivalents {D.89) 244,23
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 628.22 383.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 627.34 628.22
Cash & Bank Balances (as per schedule : P) 627.34 628.22
Less : Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 50.29 525.76
Cash & Cash Equivalents for Cash Flow Statermnent 577.04 102.47

As per our Report of Even Date
For SHYAM €. AGRAWAL 8 CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110243W
Sd/-

Shyam C. Agrawal

Proprietor

Mermbership No. 31774

Place: MUMBAI

Dated: 29" August, 2013
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Terms/Rights attached to equi

The company has only one type of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share is
entitied to one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled
to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

No fresh shares issued during the year.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance
Add : Addition during the year

Closing Balance

Revaluation Reserves
Opening Balance
Add : Addition during the year

Closing Balance

General Reserve
Opening Balance
Add : Addition during the year

Closing Balance

shares:

1,522.50

1,522.50

36.25

36.25

2,178.88
1,000.00

3,178.38

Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 ¥ in Lacs
Farticulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
20250000 (Previous year: 20250000) Equity Share 2,025.00 2,025.00
of Rs.10/- each
Issues, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
10556900 (Previous year 10556900) Equity Shares 1,055.69 1,055.69
of Rs.10/- Each fully paid up.
1,055.69 1,055.62
Shareholder holding more than 5% of entire Share Capital No of Shares No of Shares
Bagulvani Trading & Investment P. Ltd. 824,238 824,238
Mohan P. Kala 1,823,730 1,903,630
Asha Mohan Kala 613,860 583,760
Ramco Properties P. Ltd. 915,091 915,081
Revon Finance & Investment P. Ltd. 1,121,996 1,121,986
Savita Satish Gowda 693,860 693,860

1,522.50

1,522.50

36.25

36.25

1,678.88
500.00

2,178.88
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SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.

Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 ¥ in Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Profit and Loss Account
Opening Balance 9,023.78 7,995.27
Add : Profit during the year 4,100.63 1,028.51
Closing Balance 13,124.41 9,023.78
17,862.04 12,761.41
Long term Borrowings
(i} Term loans from Banks - Secured 7,821.85 4,753.41
Term Loans are secured by First charge on Fixed Assets
and Second Charge on Curent Assets.
(i} Loans against vehicles from banks - Secured 12,61 28.44
{Vehicle Loan is secured against the Vehicle).
Loans from related parties & others - Unsecured 6,263.68 5,391.53
Loan from Other - FCCB - Unsecured 13,988.61 13,651.00
28,086.75 23,364.38
Long term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits 52.94 52.94
52.94 52.94
Short term Borrowings
1) Cash Credit from Banks - Secured 36,302.06 26,889.21
Working Capltal Loans are secured by First charge on
Current Assets and Second Charge on Fixed Assets.
36,302.06 26,889.21
Trade Payables
Creditors
Total outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium 5,985.54 4,966.85
Enterprises & Others
Others - -
5,985.54 4,966.85
Other Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 155.79 505.47
155.79 505.47
Short term Provisions
Provision for taxation{net of advance tax) 1,200.00 910.00
Proposed Dividend 158.35 190.02
Distribution Tax on Dividends 2691 32,25
1,385.27 1,132.32




Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 ¥ in Lacs
FParticulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
J.  Fied Assets under Non Current Assets
Assets Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Balance a5 on Avdiions Defetion As on Upto  Duingihe  Defelion bto Ason As on
01.07.2012 0082013 | 30.06.2012 Yoor 0062013 | 006205 50062012
Land 1,203.35 - - 120335 . - - - | 120335 120335
Building 3,959.62 171217 - 567178 486.94 10042 - 58736 | 508442 347267
Office premises 268499  109.28 - 2,802.70 - - - - | 280270  2,684.99
Plant & machinery 13,513.30 5,435.89 - 1894919 | 2,374.42 958.27 - 333269 | 1561650 11,138.88
Lab equipments 65516  567.64 - 122280 13857 33.59 - 17216 | 1,050.64 516.59
Electrical fittings 74961  185.78 - 03539 152.46 36.56 - 189.02 746.36 597.15
Office equipment 80.27 12.85 - 93.13 2165 4.15 - 25.79 67.34 58.63
Motor car 215,06 7.78 - 22284 65.71 2092 . 86.64 136,20 14934
Furniture & fixture 28173 119.57 - 40130 B4.16 17.85 - 10201 299.29 197.58
Computer 179.50 4531 - 2491 99.25 30.08 - 12933 95.58 £0.35
Alr conditioners 30.76 29.27 . 60.02 6.22 1.66 - 7.88 52.15 24.54
Total 2356189 822552 - 3178741 | 342938  1,203.50 - 463288 | 27,154.53  20,132.51
Previous year 20,641.86 2,931.07 1104 2356189 | 173425 87.79 470 342938 | 2013251 18,084.87

Note :- As certified by the management, the company has obtained the possesssion of new offlce premisses situated at Vashi for
carriying out interrior work. Since the same has not been put to use, depreciation has not been charged during the year.

K. Capital work in progress

L.  Non Current Investments
Yusur International FZE
5 Shares @ AED 100,000/~ Each
Siddhivinayak Developers

Investment of Gratuity Fund

Investment in Overseas Company
100 Shares @ EURO 100/- Each

M. Long term Loans and Advances

N. Inventories

0. Trade Receivables
a) OQutstanding for period exceeding 6 months

Unsecure considered good

b) Other unsecured considered good

4,281.67 5,990.25
64.55 64.55
275.00 275,00
52.94 52.54
5.74 5.74
398.24 398.24
26,023.64 19,621.56
26,023.64 19,621.56
612.63 374.16
34,897.26 25,637.41
35,509.89 26,011.58
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SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.

Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 ¥ in Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks 549.81 77.30
Cash on hand 27.24 25.17
Deposit with banks held as Margin Money 18.29 37.85
Deposit having maturity more than 12 months 32.00 48791
627.34 628.22
Short Term Loans and Advances
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 3,198.11 4,620.19
Security Deposits - -
3,198.11 4,620.12
Revenue from operations
(a) Revenue from Sales & Services 105,949.65 78,506.14
(b) Other Services - -
{c) Other operating revenues - -
105,949.65 78,506.14
Other Income
Interest Income 15.27 29.14
Other Income 73.38 63.55
Dividend Received - -
88.65 92.69
Changes In Inventorles of finlshed goods,
work in process and Stock in trade
Opening Inventories 15,621.56 15,521.37
Less: Closing Inventories 26,023.64 19,621.56
Decreasef{Increase) in inventories {6,402.08) {(4,100.20)
Employee benefit expense
Salaries, wages & bonus 1,384.49 1,352.56
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 46.57 44.66
1,431.06 1,397.22
Finance costs
Interest & Bank Charges 4,277.19 3,398.34
Other borrowing cost - -
Foreign currency exchange loss 28.61 27.63
4,305.80 3,425.97




Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 ¥ in Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
W. Other expenses

Power & Fuel Expenses B27.16 726.97
Repairs Maintenance 140.72 139,53
Factory Expenses 116,73 115,87
Research & Development 130.07 154,17
Audit Fees 5.00 5.00
Telephone Expenses 19.05 2116
General Expenses 33.84 36.75
Printing & Stationery 64.03 49.20
Travelling Expenses 176.13 155.73
Rent, Rates & Taxes 62.46 57.37
Legal & Professional Charges 135.78 101.43
Product Registration Expenses 72.66 61.34
Books & Periodicals 0.96 0.72
Car Expenses 31.05 30.39
Advertisement Expenses 5.39 7.7
Conveyance 43.24 40.50
Membership & Subscription 1.52 2.44
Stock Exchange Listing Fees 2.65 1.78
Insurance 7147 40.67
Directors Remuneration 67.44 68.83
Brokerage & Commission 143,57 86.07
Postage & Telegram Charges 15.90 12.61
Business Promotions Expenses 53.41 24.78
Exhibition Expenses 41.62 43.16
2,261.86 1,983.75
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Annexure-A

Slgnificant Accounting Policles

1

5.

7.

Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements :

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on an accrual basis of accounting,
to comply in all the material respects with the notified accounting standards by the Companies Accounting Standard
Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,1956. The Accounting principles discussed more fully
below are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Sales of products are recognized when risk and rewards of ownership of the products are passed on to the customers,
which s generally on dispatch of goods. Exports sale are recognized on the basis of Bill of Lading/Airway Bills. Sales
stated are excluding sales taxand net of returns. Revenue of Consulting Income has been accounted on accrual basis.

Use of Estimates:

The presentaticn of financial statement in conformity with the generally accepted principles requires estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Difference between the actual
result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Fixed Assets :

a) Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost, adjusted by revaluation of certain land & building less provision for
impairment losses, if any, depreciation, amortization and adjustments on account of foreign exchange
fluctuations in respect of changes in rupee liability of foreign currency loans used for acquisition of fixed assets

b) Borrowing cost eligible for Capitalization, incurred In respect of acquisition/construction of a qualifying assets, till
the asset is substantially ready for use, are capitalized as part of the cost of that assets.

¢} Pre operative, Trail run and incidental expenses relating to the projects are carried forward to be capitalized and
apporticned to various assets on commissioning of the Project.

Depreciation :

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using the straight line method and as per rate provided in the XIV schedule of
the Companies Act, 1956, based on the useful life as estimated by the management. Depreclation Is charged on a pro-
rata basis for assets purchased/scld during the year.

Inventories :
Iitems of inventories are valued on the basis given below:

Raw Materials and Packing Materials: at Cost net of CENVAT/VAT computed on first-in —first method. Bulk Drugs
produced for captive consumption are valued at cost.

Work in process and Finished Goods: at Cost including material cost net of CENVAT, labour cost and all overheads
other than selling and distribution overheads for work-in- process and the same or realizable value, whichever is
lower in case of finish goods except physician samples which are valued at cost as computed above.

Stores and Spares: Stores and spares parts are valued at purchase cost.

Foreign currency transaction :
Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rate prevailing on the last working day of accounting
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10.

11,

12.

13,

year. Gain or loss on the restatement of foreign currency transaction or on cancellation of forward contract if any is
reflected in the Profit and Loss account except gain or loss relating to acquisition of fixed assets which is adjusted to
the carrying cost of fixed assets.

Transaction in Foreign Currency is recorded in the Books of Account in Indian Rupee at the rate of exchange prevailing
on the date of transaction.

Investments:

Long Term Investments are Valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made only
if such adecline is other than temporary in the opinion of the Management,.

Miscellaneous Expenditure :

Preliminary Expenses & Public Issue Expenses are amortized in five equal yearly Installments

Borrowing Cost :

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of
the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes substantial period of times to get ready for it's
intend use. All other borrowing costs are charged torevenue.

Earning per Share :

The Company reports basic and diluted earning per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on Earnings per
Share. Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or Loss for the period by the weighted average
number of Equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number of Equity shares during the period as adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive,

Taxation :
Current Tax: Current Tax is calculated as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the differences between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.
Deferred tax assets are subject to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that there is reasonably certainly that sufficient taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing difference at the year end, based on the
taxrates and law enacted or substantially enacted on balance sheet date.

Provisions and Contingent Liabllities :

Provisions are recognized for present obligations, of uncertain timing or amount, arising as a result of past event
where reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econemic benefits
will be required to settle the obligations. Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefit will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability
unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events, are so also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefitis remote.

24" Annual Report~2012-13

41



42

14. Employee Benefits :
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, etc. and the expected cost of
bonus, ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.
i. LongTerm Employee Benefits
s Retirement Benefits in the form of provident fund is a defined contributlon scheme and contributions are
charged to the Profit and Loss account for the year/period when the contributions are due.
» Gratuity being a defined benefit obligation is provided on the basis payment basis.
» Leave Encashment is recognized on the basis of payment basis at the end of the year.

ii. EmployeesStock Option Scheme
The company has granted options to selected Employees including Directors under Sharon ESOS 2010. This
options have been granted at Market Prevailing Rate atthetime of Grant.

15. CENVAT and Service Tax Credit :

CENVAT and Service Tax credit utilized during the year is accounted in excise duty and unutilized CENVAT/Service Tax
balance at the year end is considered as advance excise duty.

Annexure-Y
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS :

1. The company had Issued 165 Nos. of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds of USS$ 1,00,000 each
aggregating to US$ 16.5 Million on 27, November 2007, These Bonds are convertible Bonds at the option of bond
holders into equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at the conversion price of Rs. 315/- per share initially but now
conversion price has been reset to Rs, 228.04/- per share, subject to the terms of issue, with a fixed exchange rate of
Rs. 39.15 equal to USS 1.00 within 5yearsand 7 days from the date of issue.

The Bonds could not be redeemed due to non arrangement of funds, therefore, company asked bondholders to
extend the bonds for the further period of 5 years. Bondholders have agreed to extend the period between one year
to five years and interest to be paid between LIBOR + 3.50% - 5% per annum, as per the ECB guidelines. The
bondholders have given their consent as stated above and the company authorize dealer has submitted the
documentsto Reserve Bank of India (RBI}, accordingly.

2. Inthe absence of information as regards to the status/classification of the relevant enterprises into Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises, information as required under Notification No. G.S.R. 719(E) dated 16.11.2007 issued by the
Department of the Company Affairs in respect of the total amount payable and amount of interest therson paid
during the year and payable at the end of the year to the Sundry Creditors could not be disclosed.

3. Contingent Liabilities not provided for ; (T in Lacs)
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011 - 2012
a) Letter of Credit against goods 74.18 295.87

{(Margin Money with bank ¥36.79 Lacs)

b) BankGuaranteefor MPCB 0.50 1.43
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4. The Previous Year figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary to make them comparable with the
currentyears' figures.

5. SundryDebtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans & advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

6. Inthe opinion of the Board the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated if realized in
ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not In excess of the amount
reasonably necessary.

7. Installed Capacity & Its Unillsation:

Class of Goods installed Capocity Utilisation
Active Pharma Ingredients 150,000 Liters of Reactors 95% (Approx)
and Intermediates Capacity

Formulation

4.75 bn Tablets per shift per annum

62.35% (Approx.)

1.75 bn Capsules per shift per annum

The licensed & installed capacities are as certified by the Management and have not been verified by the Auditors as
this is a technical matter.

8. Directors Remuneration paid :
Name of the Directors Salary(Rs.} Perquisite{Rs.) Total{Rs.)
Ms. Savita Satish Gowda, 27,00,000/- NIL 27,00,000/-
Managing Director (27,00,000/-) {NIL) (27,00,000/)
Mr, Vijay Kirpalani, 13,44,000/- NIL 13,44,000/-
Whole Time Director (14,83,000/) {NIL) (14,83,000/)
Mr. Lalit Misra, 27,00,000/- NIL 27,00,000/-
Whole Time Director (27,00,000/) {NIL) {27,00,000/)
Figure in bracket { ) pertains to previous year.

9. The Company has a Single Segment namely Pharmaceuticals/Chemicals. Therefore the company does not fall under
different business segments as defined by AS- 17 “Segmental Reporting” issued by ICAI

10. Related partydisclosure:

As per Accounting Standards {AS-18} on related party disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, detailed disclosure s as follows :

i) Detalls of Related Parties :

1) Key Management Personnel Savita Satish Gowda {Ms.) {Managing Directer)
Lalit Misra (Whole Time Director)
Mohan P. Kala (Director}

Vijay Kirpalanl (Whole Time Director)

2) Related Parties of Key
Management Personnel

Asha M. Kala {Ms.)
Ms. Amita Kala (Ms.)
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3) Companies over which
Key Management Personnel
and their relatives have Interest

4) Associate Firm

5) Subsidiary Company

Ramco Properties Pvt. Ltd.

Bagulwanl General Trading Pvt. Ltd.

Venus Finance & Investments Pvi. Lid.

Nesh Pharmatech Pvi. Limited.
Siddhivinayak Developers

Yusur International FZE, UAE

Revon Finance & Investments Pyt Ltd.

ii) Transactions with related parties : (T in Lacs)
S.No.| Nature of Key Monagement Related parties of Companies over which Key
transactions personnef Key Management Management Personnel and
Personnel thelr relatives have Interest
and Assoclate Firm
2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Remuneration 6744 69.14 24.00 27.40 - -
Rent Paid 9.00 9.00 - — 30.00 30.00
Unsecured Loan 287.16 - - - 758.84 -
Received
4. Investments Made - - - - - -
iii} Balance of the Related Parties at the year end : {T in Lacs)
S.No.| Natureof Key Management Refated partles of Subsidiary Company/Companies
transactions personnef Key Management over which Key Management
Personnel Personnel and their relatives
have interest.
2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
1. Unsecured Loan 323.64 36.48 31.32 31.32 4048.56 3289.72
Received.,
2, Investment made - - - - 275.00 275.00
3 Loans & Advances - - - - 8.39 8.39
11. Earnings Per Share {T in Lacs})
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders 5285.90 4161.44
Weighted average no. of Equity Share 10556300 10556900
Diluted average no. of Equity Share 10915782 10915782
Neminal value of Equity Share Rs. 10/- 10/-
Earning Per Share {EPS) - Basic {Rs.) 50.07 39.42
Earning Per Share {EPS) - Diluted (Rs.) 48.42 38.12
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12. Deferred Tax Liability :
Deferred Tax Liability relating to earlier vear is Rs. 233.56/- and liability for current year is Rs. 133.06/-.

13. Foreign Exchange Transactions (¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
A. CIF value of goods imported 817.25 951.45
B. Value of Goods Exported {FOB and service charges) 8643.11 573341
€. Marketing, Reimbursment, Travelling & Other Expenses 248.60 151.26
14. Auditors Rremuneration: (T inLacs)
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
Audit Fee 2.50 2.50
Tax Audit Fees 1.00 1.00
Other Matters 0.50 0.50
Total 4.00 4.00
As per attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the boord
For Shyam C. Agrawal & Co. Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.) {(Managing Director)
Chartered Accountants Sd/-
Firms Registration No, 110243W Lalit Misra (Director)
Sd/- e
Shyam C. Agrawal Mohan P. Kala (C. A) (Director)
{Proprietor) sd/-
Membership No. 031774 Samsad Alam Khan {Company Secretary)
sd/-

Place : Mumbai
Date; 29.08.2013
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Additional Information in Pursuant to Part IV of the Shcedule Vi to the Companles ACT, 1956
Balance Sheet Abstracted and Company’s Genral Business Profile:

Registration Deatalls :

a) Registration No. :
b) State Code:

¢} Balance sheet Date :

24110MH1989PLLCO52251
11
30.06.2013

Capital raised during the year (Rupees in Thousand)

a) Public Issue :
b} Right Issue :
c) Bonus Issue :
d) Private Placement :

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Position of Mobilization and Development of Funds {Rupees in Thousands} :

a) Total Liabilites :

b) Total Assets :
¢} Sources of Fund ;

- Paid Up Captial:

- Secured Loans ;

- Deferred Tax liability :

d)

Application of Founds:

- Net Fixed Assets ;
- Net Current Assets :

- Accumulated Losses :

9,719,341.97
9,719,341 .97
105,569.00 - Reserves & Surplus ;
783,446.17 - Unsecured Loans :
83,233.38 - Advance against Share
application Money
2,715,453.26 - Investments :
6,535,897.97 - Misc. Expenditure :
Nil - Captial WIP :
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Performance of the Company {Rupees in Thousand) :

a) Turnover (Sales)} :
¢} Profit Before Tax :

e) Earning per Share :

10,603,830.81 b) Total Expenditure :
661,895.66 d) Profit After Tax :
50.07 f) Dividend Per Share :

Generic Names of three Principal Products of the Company :

Sr.No.  Product Description item Code No.{ITC)
1. Timetazidine di Hydrochloride 25214190
2 Ketoconzole 25221900
3. Pentaprazole 25299000

1,727,428.52
2,025,228.67

547,500.00

39,823.52

428,167.22

8,941,935.15
528,589.62
1.50



YUSUR INTERNATIONAL FZE,UAE,
a 100% subsidiary Company.

Directors Report
To,
The Members,
Yusur International FZE

Your Directors are pleased to present the Company's Annual Report together with the Audited Annual Accounts for
theyearended June 30, 2013.

Financlal results:

Your Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited. The business activity of the company is
trading and marketing of pharmaceutical and other items. During the year under report your Company achieved a net
total income of Rs. 1432.51 Lacs (previous year Rs 1938.95 Lacs). The operations for the financial year have resulted ina
net Profit of Rs 84.87 lacs (previous year Rs 115.99 Lacs).

Dividend:
No dividend is proposed by the Directors.
Director's responsibility statement :
Your Directors confirm :
a) thatinthe preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

b) thatthedirectors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give the true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company atthe end of the year ended 30th June, 2013 and the profit of the Company for the year.

¢} that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and otherIrregulations.

d) thatthe Directors have prepared annual accounts onagoing concern basls.
Particulars of Employees:

During the year under report, the company had no employee who was in receipt of remuneration of not less than
Rs 24,00,000/- perannum or not less than Rs 2,00,000/- per month or any part thereof.

The relationship between the company and its employees remained cordial throughout the year.
Audttors:

M/s Kala Deepak & Company, Chartered Accountants retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and have offered
themselves for re-appointment.
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

During the year under review, the Company has not carried out any manufacturing activities. Therefore, information
required pursuant to Section 217(1){e) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable.

For and on behalf of the Board
Mohan. P. Kala (C.A)

sd/-
Manager
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Auditors Report to the Members of Yusur International, FZE.

. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s Yusur International FZE, UAE as at 30th June, 2013 and the Profit

and Loss Account of the Company along with Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In India. In carrving out our audit we

have placed reliance on the work of master auditing, Chartered International Accountant, UAE and have carried out
such further checks as we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on test basis evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that cur audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. Since the company is a not foreign company as defined in Section 591 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Companies

{Auditor's Report) Crder, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {4A) of section 227 of
the Companies Act, 1956, does not apply and hence the matters specified therein are not reported upon.

. Further to our comments above, we report that :

i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary forthe purpose of cur Audit

ii. Inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears from
our examInation of the books.

Ill. The Balance sheetand Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

iv. These accounts are prepared to comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to the
subsidiary and holding company disclosure requirements.

v. In our opinion, the Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

vl. Since the appointment of directors to this company are net governed by the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
the provisions relating to disqualifications ufs 274{1) (g) of the Companies Act,1956 does not apply to this
company.

vii. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given te us, the accounts read
with and subject to the notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act 1556 in the manner so
require and give a true and fair view

(a) in the case of Balance sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as on 30th June, 2013,
(b) in the case of Profit and Loss Account of the Profit for the year ended on that date and,
(¢} in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

For Kala Deepak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firms Registration No. 129226W

sd/-

Place : Mumbal C.A Deepak Kala
Date :16/08/2013 Proprietor

Membership No.128328
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YUSUR INTERNATIONAL FZE Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013

Particulars Note No. 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
TinLacs Tinlacs
i SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Share Holder's Funds
Capital A 64.55 64.55
Reserves & Surplus 2] 773.95 696.41
Loan Funds
Unsecured Loans c 839 839
TOTAL 846.89 769.36
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Sundry Debtors D 842.02 810.72
Cash & Bank Balance E 448 2.96
Loans & Advances F 20.86 3.57
867.35 817.25
Less : Current Liabilities G 20.45 47.89
Net Current Assets 846.89 769.36
TOTAL 846.89 769.36

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

Kala Deepak & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 129226W
Sd/-

CA Deepak Kala

Proprietor

M. No. 128328

Place : MUMBAI
Date : 16/08/2013

For Yusur International FZE

5d/-
Mohan. P. Kala (C.A)
Manager
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YUSUR INTERNATIONAL FZE Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 30" June 2013 T in Lacs
Particulars Mote No. 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
| INCOME

Sales 1,401.88 1,907.64
Consulting Income 30.63 31.32
1,432.51 1,938.95

Expenses
Purchases 1,298.59 1,760.10
Administrative and Other Expenses H 49.05 62.86
1,347.64 1,822.96
Net Proflt for the Perlod 84.87 115.95
Transferred to Statutory Reserve 24.87 30.32
Transfer to Profit & Loss Account 59.99 85.68
B84.87 115.99
Basic & Diluted earning per Share 16.97 23.20
Weighted No. of Equity Shares of AED 100000/- each 5.00 5.00

Significant Accounting Polldes and Notes to Accounts |

Kala Deepak & Company For Yusur International FZE
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 129226W

Sd/- Sd/-

CA Deepak Kala Mohan. P. Kala (C.A)
Proprietor Manager

M. No. 128328

Place : MUMBAI

Date : 16/08/2013
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YUSUR INTERNATIONAL FZE Cash Flow statement for the year ending 30™ June 2013

T in Lacs

Particulars

30/06/2013

30/06/2012

Cash flow from Operating Activitles

Net Profit Before Tax
AdJustments for:

Depreciation

Provision for Tax

Miscellaneous expenses w/off

Interest paid

Interest/Other Income Received

Loss on Sale of Assets

Operating Cash Flow before Working Capital changes
Adjustments for;
Changes in Trade & Other Receivables
Change in Debtors
Change in Inventories
Change in Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities
Cash Generated from Operation
Interest paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Increase in Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress
Increase in Share Investments
Sale of Assets
Interest / Cther Income Received

Net Cash from Investing Activitles (B}

Cash Flow from Financing Activitles:
Advance Received against Share Application Money
Increase in Share Capital
Increase in Capital Translation Reserve
Proceeds of Bank Loans & Other Financial Institution
Decrease in Unsecured Loans
Increase in Miscelleneous Exp.

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities ( C)

Net Cash Flow during the year {A+B+C)
Opening Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash equivalent at 30/06/2013

84.87

115.52

84.87

115.58

(17.29)
{31.29)

(27.43;

(0.66)
227.46

(360.83i

8.85

(18.03)

(7.33)

18.33

1.52
2.96

0.29
2.67

4‘“

2.86

NOTES:- Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard -3 issued by

The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India

Kala Deepak & Company Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 129226W

Sd/-

CA Deepak Kala
Proprietor
M. No, 128328

Place : MUMBAI
Date : 16/08/2013

For Yusur International FZE

Sd/-

Mohan. P. Kala (C.A)

Manager
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Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 ¥in Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Schedule - "A"
Share capital
Authorised capital
5{PY.5} Equity Shares of AED 1,00,000/- each 64.55 64.55
Total 64.55 64.55
Issued, Subscribed & Paldup capital
5 {PY. 5) Equity Shares of AED 1,00,000/- each fully paid up. 64.55 64.55
Total £4.55 64.55
Schedule - "B"
Reserve & Surplus
Statutory Reserve 111.81 86.93
Profit & Loss Account 655.01 585.02
Capital Translation Reserve 7.13 14,46
Total 773.95 696.41
Schedule - "C”
Unsecured Loans
From Holding Company
- Sharon Bio-Medicine Ltd. 8.39 8.39
Total 8.39 8.39
Schedule - "D"
Current Assets
Sundry Debtors 842.02 810.72
Total 842.02 810.72
Schedule - "E"
Cash & Bank Balance
Cash in Hand 1.74 0.45
Cash at Bank 2.74 2.50
Total 4.48 2.96
Schedule - "F*
Loans & Advances
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind or for value to be received
Deposits 3.90 357
Total 20.86 3.57
Schedule - "G”
Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 20.46 47.85
Total 20.46 47 .89
Schedule - "H"
Administrative and Other Expenses
Salaries 39.59 52.71
Legal & license related expenses 3.48 455
Audit Fees 0.71 0.66
Bank service charges 0.33 0.24
Other General Expenses 0.29 0.45
Rent 4.64 4.24
Total 49.05 62.86
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming part of the accounts for the year ended June 30, 2013.

I} AccountingPolicies:

a) TheFinancial Statements: The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on

accrual basis. The financial statements confirm to the requirements of Schedule Vi to the Companies Act, 1956.

b) ConverslonintoindlanRupees: The translation of financial statements into Indian Rupees is done in accordance
with AS 11 (Revised The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, which is mandatory w.e.f. 01.04,2004). The resultant Foreign Exchange Fluctuation reserve

is shown separately under shareholders funds or under Profit and Loss account on the asset side.

The Assets and Liabilities are translated at closing rate except share capital and Unsecured Loan, which is
translated at the rate as on transaction date. The income and expenditure are translated at a rate nearing the

average rate during the year.

¢} Revenue Recognition: Revenue of Consulting Income has been accounted on accrual basis.

1) The Company is 100% subsidiary of Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited. The Accounts have been prepared and audited in
indian Rupees for the purpose of attachmant to the accounts of the holding company to comply with the provisions of

Indian Companies Act, 1956

i} Forthe purpose of conversion of the local currency (N} into Indian Currency {INR), the exchange rate applied is as per

para 1{b) of the accounting policies.

IV) As per Accounting Standards {AS-18) on related party disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India,
Detalls of Related Partles :
1) Key Management Personnel Mohan P. Kala (C. A} (Manager)
2} Holding Company Sharon Bio-MedIcine Limited
i} Transaction with related parties: {TinLacs)
Sr. No. Nature af transactions Holding Company Key Management Personnel
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
1. Unsecured Loan Received Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii} Balance atthe year end of related parties {Tin Lacs)
Sr.No.| Natureoftransactions Holding Company Key Management Personnel
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
L Unsecured Loan Recelved 8.39 8.39 Nil Nil
For Kala Deepak & Co. For Yusur International FZE
Chartered Accountants

Firms Registration No. 129226W

Sd/-

CA Deepak Kala
Proprietor

Membership No. 128328
Place: Mumbai

Date : 16/08/2013

Sd/-
Mohan P. Kala (C. A)
Manager
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To,

Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial Statement

The Board of Directors,
Sharon Blo-Medicine Limlted

1

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Sharon Bic-Medicine Limited and its subsidiary as at
30" June, 2013, and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended onthat date annexed thereto.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management and have been prepared by the
Management on the basis of separate financial statements and other financial information regarding components.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require
that we plan & perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alsc includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statement of Yusur International FZE included in the consolidated financial statements,
which constitute total assets of Rs. 8,46.89 Lacs as at lune 30, 2013, Total revenue of Rs. 14,32.51 Lacs, Net profit of Rs.
84.87 Lacs, net cash flow amounting to Rs. 1.52 Lacs as for the year ended June 30, 2013. These financial statements
and other financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and
our opinion on the consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such financial
statements is based solely on the report of such other auditors.

We Report that the consolidated financial statement have been prepared by the Group's Management in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India viz.
Accounting Standard 21 ' Consolidated Financlal Statements' and on the basis of the separate financlal statements of
Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited and its subsidiary included in the consolidated financial statement.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, said accounts read
together with the significant accounting policies and the Notes forming parts of accounts give the information
required by the companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and present a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:-

i} Inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited and its
subsidiary asat30™ June, 2013.

i) Inthe case of the Consclidated Profit and Loss Account, of the profit of the Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited and its
subsidiary for the year ended on that date.

iii) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow of the Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited and its
subsidiary for the year ended on that date.

For Shyam C. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FIrm Registration No.110243W
Sd/-
Shyam C. Agrawal

Place : Mumbai. Proprietor
Date :29/08/2013 Membership No. 031774
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Annexture to Auditor’s Report

With Reference to paragraph 3 of the Auditors Report of Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited on financial statemenits for the
year ended June 30, 2013.

1) a)
b)

c)

2) a)
b)

c)

3) a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

g)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situations
of Fixed Assets.

As explained to us, the Fixed Assets have been Physically Verified by the Management during the vear. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verifications.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, a substantial part of fixed assets has
not been disposed of by the company during the year.

The inventory have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion the frequency of
the verification is reasonable.

The procedure for physical verification of stock followed by the Company are reasonable & adequate in relation
tothe size of the Company & the nature of its business.

The Company has maintained proper records of Inventories. The Discrepancies, if any, noticed on physical
verification of Stock as compared to book records have been properly dealt within the books of Accounts.

As per information furnished, the Company has not granted interest free unsecured loans, to wholly owned
subsidiary company during the year. The Maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 8.39 Lacsand the
yearend balance of such loan was Rs. 8.39 Lacs.

In our opinion, other terms and conditions on which loans have been granted to wholly owned subsidlary
company are not, prime facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company.c)in the case of loans granted to wholly
owned subsidiary company, where stipulation have been made, the borrowers have been regular in repaying the
principal amounts as stipulated.

There is ho overdue amount of more than Rupees One Lacs in respect of loan granted to parties covered in the
register maintained under sectlon 301 of the companies Act, 1956

As per informaticn furnished, the Company has taken Interest Free unsecured loan from parties covered under
section 301 of the companies Act, 1956 during the year. The Maximum amount outstanding during the year was
Rs. 4048.56Lacs and the yearend balance of such loan was Rs, 4048.56 Lacs,

In our opinicn, cther terms and conditions on which loans have been taken from parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the companies Act, 1956 , prime facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

The Company has been regular in repaying the principal amount as stipulated, wherever stipulation exists.

4} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, with regards to purchase of
Inventery and Fixed assets and for the sale of Goods & Services. We have not observed any major weakness in the
internal control system during the course of audit.

5) a)

b)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the register required to
be maintained underthat Section.

In our opinlon and according to the Information and explanation given to us, the transactions made In pursuance
of such contracts or arrangements exceeding value of Rupees five lacs have been entered into during the financial
year at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices except in case of services
received from parties. We have been informed that no similar services have been taken from other parties and
hence the prices at which services have been received is not comparable.
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6) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given tc us, the company has not accepted any
deposit from public during the year, within the meaning of section 58A and 58AA and other relevant provisions of the
companies Act, 1956 and rules frames there under.

7) Inouropinionthe company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

8) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the
Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1){d) of the Act in relation to products
manufactured, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination ofthe records.

9) a) Accordingtothe information, explanation given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion
the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities.

b} Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, noduesin
respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material dues have been deposited on
accountofdispute.

10) The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of financial year and has not incurred cash losses
during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

11) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the company has not defaulted in repayment
of any dues to financial Institutions and banks.

12) In our opinion and according to the infoermation and explanation given to us the company has not granted any loans
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13) In cur opinion the company is not a chit fund or nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore the provisions of
clause 4{xiii) of the Companies (Auditors report} Order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

14) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a dealer or traderin
securities.

15) In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given to us by the company no guarantees has been given
by the company for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

16) In our opinien, the term loan raised during the year and leans outstanding at the beginning of the year were applied
for the purpose for which they were raised.

17} According to the information and explanation given to us and on overall examination of the balance sheet we report
that no funds raised on short term basis have heen used for long term investments.

18) According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not made any preferential allctment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19) The Company has notissued any debentures during the year.

20) The company has not raised any money by the way of Publicissue during the year.

21) According to the information and explanation given to us no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported

during the course of ouraudit.

For SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No. 110243wW
Sd/-

Place : MUMBAI Shyam C. Agrawal

Date : 29/08/2013 Proprietor
Membership No.031774
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30™ June 2013

Porticulars Note No. 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
TinLacs Tinlacs
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)| Shareholders fund
(a)share Capital B 1,055.69 1,055.69
Share Application Money 5,475.00 5,475.00
(b} Reserves and Surplus C 18,635.99 13,457.82
{2} Non Current Liabllitles
(a) Long term borrowings D 28,086.75 23,864.38
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilitles (Net) A(12) 83233 699.27
(c} Long Term Provisions E 52.94 52.94
(3)| Current Liabilities
(2} Short term borrowings F 36,302.06 26,889.21
{b) Trade Payables G 6,006.00 5,014.74
(c) Other Current Liabilities H 155.79 505.47
{(d) Short term provision I 1,385.27 1,132.32
Total 97,287.83 78,146.85
. ASSETS
{1)| Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets J 27,154.53 20,132.51
(i) Capital Work-in-progress K 4,281.67 5,990.25
{b) Non Current Investments L 333.69 333.69
{c) Long term Loans and Advances M - -
{2)| Current Assets
(a) Inventories N 26,023.64 19,621.56
{b) Trade recelvables 0 36,351.91 26,822.30
{c) Cash and Cash equivalents P 631.82 631.18
(d) Short term Loans and Advances a 3,210.57 4,615.36
(e) Other Current Assets R - -
Total 97,587.83 78,146.85
Significant Accounting Policies A
And Notes to Accounts Y
As per our Report of Even Date
For SHYAM C. AGRAWAL & CO. For SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board
Firm Registration No. 110243W
Sd/- Managing Director Savita Satish Gowda {Ms.} Sd/-
Shyam C. Agrawal
Proprietor Director Mohan P. Kala Sd/-
Mermbership No. 31774
Place: MUMBAI Director Lalit Misra Sd/-

Dated: 29" August, 2013
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 30™ June 2013 T in Lacs
Particulars Note No. 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
| Revenue from operations L
Other Operating Income 107,351.53 80,413.78
1] Other Income T 112.28 124.01
i Total Revenue {1 + ) 107,470.81 80,537.78
V. Expenses
Purchases / Documentation Expenses 97,908.52 71,457.68
Changes Tn inventories of finished goods, u (6,402.08) (4,100.20)
work in process and Stock in trade
Employee benefit expense v 1,470.65 1,449.93
Finance costs W 4,306.13 3,426.21
Depreciation and amortisation expense | 1,212.78 886.38
Preliminery expenses written off - -
Other expenses X 2,270.99 1,993.65
Total expenses 100,766.95 75,113.65
V. Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary 6,703.82 5,424.14
items and tax (llI-IV)
VI. | Exceptional ltems
Vil. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-V1) 6,703.82 5,420.99
Vill. | Extraordinary [tems - -
IX. Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 6,703.82 5,420.99
X Tax expenses:
{1) Current Tax 1,200.00 910.00
(2) Deferred Tax 133.06 233.56
Xl Profit/ {Loss) for the period from continuing 5,370.76 4,277.43
operations (VII-VIII})
Xll. | Praposed Dividend 158.35 190.02
Xl | Tax on distribution of Profit 26.91 32.29
XIV. | Profit/ {Loss) for Discontinuing operations {after tax) - -
(1=
Prior Period Expense/{Income) - -
XV. | Profit/ {Loss) for the perlod (Xl + XIV) 5,185.50 4,055.12
XVIL. | Earnings per equlity share: (Face value of Rs 10 each Alp) &
(Previous Year Rs 10 each) (ab)
(1) Basic{Rs) 50.87 40,52
(2) Diluted {Rs) 49.20 39.19
Significant Accounting Polldes A
And Notes to Accounts Y
As per our Report of Even Date
For SHYAM €. AGRAWAL 8 CO. For SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board
Firm Registration No. 110243W
Sd/-
Shyam C. Agrawal Proprietor Managing Director Savita Satish Gowda (Ms.} Sd/-
Mermbership No. 31774 Director Mohan P. Kala Sd/-
Place: MUMBAI Director Laltt Misra sd/-

Dated: 29" August, 2013
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 30™ June 2013 T in Lacs
Particulars For the Yeor ended | For the Year ended
30/06/2013 30/06/2012

A. Cash flow from operating acthvities
Profit before tax 6,703.82 5,420.99
Depreciation 1,203.50 877.09
Interest income {115.28) (124.01)
Income Tax (1,200.00) (910.00)
Interest expense 4,277.52 3,398.58
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes 10,865.56 8,662.66
(Increase}/Decrease in Inventory (6,402.08) {4,100.20)
(Increase}/Decrease in Debtors (9,529.61) {6,530.60)
Increase in creditors 991.26 1,875.91
Increase in provisions {96.73) 510.00
Decrease/{Increase) in loans & advances 1,404.79 {2,362.12)
Interest Paid (4,277.52) {3,398.58)
Net Cash generated from Operation {17,909.88) {14,005.59)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (6,516.94) {6,211.31)
Receipt of interest 119.28 124.01
Investment in preference shares - -
Decrease/({Increase) in Investments - (10.00)
Net cash used In Investing Activities {6,397.66) {6,097.30)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from loans - Secured 12,465.46 5,962.15
Proceeds from loans - Unsecured 1,169.76 5,916.60
Proposed Dividend {158.35) (190.02)
Tax on Distributed Profit {26.91) (32.29)
Increase in Share Application Money - -
Increase in Capital Translation Reserves {7.33) 18.33
Increase in Long Term Provision - 10.00
Net Cash {Used in}/Generated from Financing Activities 13,442.62 11,684.76
Net (Decrease)}/Increasa in Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.64 244 .53
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yvear 631.18 386.65
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 631.82 631.18
Cash & Bank Balances (as per schedule : P) 631.82 631.18
Less : Deposits with maturity more than 3 months 50.29 525.76
Cash & Cash Equivalents for Cash Flow Statement 581.52 105.42

As per our Report of Even Date
For SHYAM €, AGRAWAL & COQ,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110243W
Sd/-

Shyam €. Agrawal

Proprietor

Mermbership No. 31774

Place: MUMBAI

Dated: 29" August, 2013

For SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.
For and on behalf of the board

Managing Director Savita Satish Gowda [Ms.)

Director

Director

Mohan P. Kala

Lalit Misra

24" Annual Report~2012-13

58



Consolidated Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 T in Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
B. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
20250000 (Previous year: 20250000) Equity Share 2,025.00 2,025.00
of R5.10/- each
Issues, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
10556900 (Previous year 10556900) Equity Shares 1,055.69 1,055.69
of Rs.10/- Each fully paid up.
1,055.69 1,055.68
Shareholder holding more than 5% of entire Share Capital No of Shares Mo of Shores
Bagulvani Trading & Investment P. Ltd. 824,238 824,238
Mohan P. Kala 1,823,730 1,503,630
Asha Mohan Kala 613,860 583,760
Ramco Properties P. Ltd. 915,091 515,091
Revon Finance & Investment P. Ltd. 1,121,996 1,121,996
Savita Satish Gowda 693,860 693,860

No fresh shares issued during the year.

Terms/Ri h h :

The company has only one type of equity shares having o par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is
entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to
receive remaining assets of the compoany, after distribution of oll preferential amounts, The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

C. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 1,522.50 1,522.50
Add : Addition during the yvear - -
Closing Balance 1,522.50 1,522.50
Revaluation Reserves
Opening Balance 36.25 36.25
Add : Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 36.25 36.25
Genera| Reserve
Opening Balance 2,265.81 1,735.50
Add : Addition during the year 1,024.87 530.32
Closing Balance 3,290.69 2,265.81
Capital Translation Reserves
Opening Balance 14.47 {3.87)
Add : Addition during the year {7.33) 18.33
Closing Balance 7.14 14.47
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Consolidated Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 Tin Lacs
Particulars 30/06f2013 30/06/2012
Profit and Loss Account
Opening Balance 5,618.79 8,504.61
Add : Profit during the year 4,160.62 1,114.18
Closing Balance 13,779.42 9,618.79
18,635.99 13,457.82
Long term Borrowlings
(i) Term loans from Banks - Secured 7,821.85 4,753.41
Term Loans are secured by First charge on Fixed Assets
and Second Charge on Curent Assets.
{ii} Loans agalnst vehicles from banks - Secured 12.61 28.44
{Vehicle Loan is secured against the Vehicle).
Loans from related parties & others - Unsecured 6,263.68 5,391.53
Loan from Other - FCCB - Unsecured 13,988.61 13,691.00
28,086.75 23,864.38
Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits 52.94 52.94
52.94 52.94
Short Term Borrowings
1) Cash Credit from Banks - Secured 36,302.06 26,889.21
Working Capital Loans are secured by First charge on
Current Assets and Second Charge on Fixed Assets.
36,302.06 26,889.21
Trade Payables
Creditors
Total outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium 6,006.00 5,014.74
Enterprises & Others
Others - -
6,006.00 5,014.74
Other Current Liabllitles
Sundry Creditors for Expenses 155.79 505.47
155.79 505.47
Short term Provisions
Provision for taxation{net of advance tax} 1,200.00 910.00
Proposed Dividend 158.35 190.02
Distribution Tax on Dividends 26.91 32,29
1,385.27 1,132.32
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Consolidated Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30" June 2013 Tin Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
J.  Fixed Assets under Non Current Assets
Ref. ‘Schedule ¥ - Pg. 37
K. Capltal work In progress 4,281.67 5,990.25
L. Non Current Investments
Siddhivinayak Developers 275.00 275.00
Investment of Gratuity Fund 52.94 52.94
Investment in Overseas Company 5.74 5.74
100 Shares @ EURQ 100/- Each
333.69 333.69
M. Long term Loans and Advances - -
N. Inventories 26,023.64 19,621.56
26,023.64 19,621.56
O, Trade Recelvables
a) Outstanding for period exceeding & months
Unsecure considered good 612.63 374.16
b} Other unsecured considered good 35,739.28 26,448.14
36,351.91 26,822.30
P. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks 552.55 79.80
Cash on hand 29.98 25.62
Deposit with banks held as Margin Money 18.29 37.85
Deposit having maturity more than 12 months 32.00 487.91
631.82 631.18
Q. Short Term Loans and Advances
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 3,210.57 4,615.36
3,210.57 4,615.36
S. Revenue from operations
{a) Revenue from Sales & Services 107,351.53 £0,413.78
107,351.53 £0,413.78
T Other Income
Interest Income 15.27 29.14
Other Income 104.01 94.86
119.28 124,01
u. Changes In Inventorles of finished goods,
work in process and Stock in trade
Opening Inventories 19,621.56 15,521.37
Less: Closing Inventories 26,023.64 19,621.56
Decrease/{Increase) in inventories (6,402.08) {(4,100.20)

62

SHARON BIO-MEDICINE LTD.




Consolidated Schedule formating part of the Balance Sheet as at 30™ June 2013 Tin Lacs
Particulars 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
V. Employee benefit expense
Salaries, wages & bonus 1,424.08 1,405.27
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 46.57 44.66
1,470.65 1,449.93
W.  Finance costs
Interest & Bank Charges 4,277.52 3,398.58
Foreign currency exchange loss 28.61 27.63
4,306.13 3,426.21
X. Other expenses
Power & Fuel Expenses 827.16 726.97
Repairs Maintenance 140.72 139,53
Factory Expenses 116.73 115.87
Research & Development 130.07 154,17
Audit Fees 571 5.66
Telephone Expenses 19.05 21.16
General Expenses 34.13 37.21
Printing & Stationery 64.03 49.20
Travelling Expenses 176.13 155.73
Rent, Rates & Taxes 67.10 61.61
Legal & Professional Charges 139.27 105.98
Product Registration Expenses 72.66 61.34
Books & Periodicals 0.96 0.72
Car Expenses 31.05 30.39
Advertisement Expenses 5.39 7.17
Conveyance 43.24 40.50
Membership & Subscription 152 244
Stock Exchange Listing Fees 2.65 1.78
Insurance 71.47 40.67
Directors Remuneration 67.44 68.83
Brokerage & Commission 143.57 86.07
Postage & Telegram Charges 15.90 12,61
Business Promotions Expenses 53.41 24.78
Exhibition Expenses 41.62 43.16
2,270.99 1,993.65
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Schedule to the Consolidated Accounts
Slgnificant Accounting Policies:

5.

748

Basis for preparation of Financial Statements :

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on an accrual basis of accounting,
to comply in all the material respects with the notified accounting standards by the Companies Accounting Standard
Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companles Act,1956. The Accounting principles discussed more fully
below are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Revenue Recognition :

Sales of products are recognized when risk and rewards of ownership of the products are passed on to the customers,
which is generally on dispatch of goods. Exports sales are recognized on the basis of Shipping/Airway Bills. Sales stated
are excluding sales tax and net of returns.

im :
The presentation of financial statement in conformity with the generally accepted principles requires estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Difference between the actual
result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

Fixed Assets:

a) Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost, adjusted by revaluation of certain land & building less provision for
impairment losses, if any, depreciation, amortization and adjustments on account of foreign exchange fluctuations
in respect of changes in rupee liability of foreign currency loans used for acquisition of fixed assets

b) Boerrowing cost eligible for Capitalization, incurred in respect of acquisition/construction of a qualifying assets, till
the assetis substantially ready for use, are capitalized as part of the cost of that assets.

¢} Pre operative, Trall run and incidental expenses relating to the projects are carried forward to be capitalized and
apportioned to various assets on commissioning of the Project.

Depreciation :

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using the straight line method and as per rate provided in the XIV schedule of
the Companies Act, 1956, based on the useful life as estimated by the management. Depreciation is charged on a pro-
rata basis for assets purchased/sold during the year.

Inventories :
Items of inventories are valued on the basis given below:

Raw Materlals and Packing Materlals: at Cost net of CENVAT/VAT computed on first-in —first method. Bulk Drugs
produced for captive consumption are valued at cost.

Work in process and Finished Goods: at Cost including material cost net of CENVAT, labour cost and all overheads
other than selling and distribution overheads for work-in- process and the same or realizable value, whichever is
lower in case of finlsh goods except physician samples which are valued at cost as computed above.

Stores and Spares: Stores and spares parts are valued at purchase cost.

Forelgn currency transaction ;
Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rate prevailing on the last working day of accounting
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10,

11.

12.

13,

year. Gain or loss on the restatement of foreign currency transaction or on cancellation of forward contract if any is
reflected in the Profit and Loss account except gain or loss relating to acquisition of fixed assets which is adjusted to
the carrying cost of fixed assets.

Transaction in Foreign Currency is recorded in the Books of Account in Indian Rupee at the rate of exchange prevailing
on the date of transaction,

Investments :

Long Term Investments are Valued at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made only
if such a decline is otherthan temporary inthe opinion of the Management,.

Miscellaneous Expenditure :

Preliminary Expenses & PublicIssue Expenses are amortized in five equal yearly Installments

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of
the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes substantial period of times to get ready for it's
intend use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Earning per Share :

The Company reports basic and diluted earning per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on Earnings per
Share. Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or Loss for the period by the weighted average
number of Equity shares cutstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number of Equity shares during the period as adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

Taxation :
Current Tax: Current Tax is calculated as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences being the differences between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in cne or more subsequent period.
Deferred tax assets are subject to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that there is reasonably certainly that sufficient taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized. The tax effect is calculated on the accumulated timing difference at the year end, based on the
taxrates and law enacted or substantially enacted on balance sheet date.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities :

Provisions are recognized for present obligations, of uncertain timing or amount, arising as a result of past event
where reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligations. Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefit will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability
unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefitis remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events, are so also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefitis remote.
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14. Employee Benefits:
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, etc. and the expected cost of
bonus, ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.
i. LongTerm Employee Beneflts
» Retirement Benefits in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme and contributions are
charged te the Profit and Loss account for the year/pericd when the contributions are due.
» Gratuity being a defined benefit obligation is provided on the basis payment basis.
* [eave Encashment is recognized on the basis of payment basis at the end of the year.

ii. Employees Stock Option Scheme
The company has granted options to selected Employees including Directors under Sharon ESOS 2010. This
options have been granted at Market Prevailing Rate atthetime of Grant.

15, CENVAT and Service Tax Credit :

CENVAT and Service Tax credit utllized during the year Is accounted in excise duty and unutilized CENVAT/Service Tax
balance atthe year end is considered as advance excise duty.

NOTES TOACCOUNTS :

1. The company had issued 165 Nos. of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds of US$ 1,00,000 each
aggregating to USS 16.5 Million on 27, November 2007. These Bonds are convertible Bonds at the option of bond
holders into equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at the conversien price of Rs, 315/- per share initially but now
conversion price has been reset to Rs. 228.04/- per share, subject to the terms of issue, with a fixed exchange rate of
Rs. 39.15 equal to USS 1.00 within 5yearsand 7 days from the date of issue.

The Bonds could not be redeemed due to non arrangement of funds, therefore, company asked bondholders to
extend the bonds for the further period of 5 years. Bondholders have agreed to extend the period between one year
to five years and interest to be paid between LIBOR + 3.50% - 5% per annum, as per the ECB guidelines. The
bondhelders have given their consent as stated above and the company authorize dealer has submitted the
documents to Reserve Bank of India (RBI}, accordingly.

2. Inthe absence of information as regards to the status/classification of the relevant enterprises into Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises, information as required under Notiflcation No. G.5.R. 719(E) dated 16.11.2007 issued by the
Department of the Company Affairs in respect of the total amount payable and amount of interest thereon paid
during the year and payable at the end of the year to the Sundry Creditors could not be disclosed.

3. Contingent Liabilities not provided for : (T in Lacs}
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
a) Letter of Credit against goods 74,18 295.87

{Margin Money with bank ¥ 36.79 Lacs)

b) BankGuaranteefor MPCB 0.50 1.43

4, The Previcus Year figures have been regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary to make them ccmparable with the
current years' figures.
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5. Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans & advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

6. Inthe opinion of the Board the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated if realized in
ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount
reasonably necessary.

7. Installed Capacity & Its Utilisation :

Cluss of Goods installed Capacity Utilisation

Active Pharma Ingredients 150,000 Liters of Reactors 95% (Approx)

and Intermediates Capacity

Formulation 4.75 bn Tablets per shift per annum 62.35% (Approx.)
1.75 bn Capsules per shift per annum

The licensed & installed capacities are as certified by the Management and have not been verified by the Auditors as
this is a technical matter.

8. Directors Remuneration pald :
Name of the Directors Salary{Rs.} Perquisite{Rs.} Total{Rs.)
Ms. Savita Satish Gowda, 27,00,000/- NIL 27,00,000/-
Managing Director (27,00,000/-) {NIL} {27,00,000/)
Mr. Vijay Kirpalani, 13,44,000/- NIL 13,44,000/-
Whole Time Director (14,83,000/) {NIL} (14,83,000/)
Mr. Lalit Misra, 27,00,000/- NIL 27,00,000/-
Whole Time Director (27,00,000/) {NIL} {27,00,000/)
Figure in bracket ( ) pertains to previous year.

9, The Company has a Single Segment namely Pharmaceuticals/Chemicals. Therefore the company does not fall under
different business segments as defined by AS- 17 “Segmental Reporting” issued by ICAL

10. Related party disclosure :

As per Accounting Standards (AS-18) on related party disclosures issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, detailed disclosure is as follows :
i} Details of Related Parties :

1) Key Management Personnel Savita Satish Gowda {Ms.) {Managing Director)
Lalit Misra (Whele Time Director)
Mohan P. Kala (Director}
Vijay Kirpalani (Whole Time Director)

2} Related Parties of Key Asha M. Kala {Ms.)
Management Personnel Ms. Amita Kala (Ms.)
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3) Companies over which
Key Management Personnel
and their relatives have interest

4) Associate Firm

5) Subsidiary Company

Ramco Properties Pvt. Lid.
Revon Finance & Investments Pvt. Ltd.
Bagulwani General Trading Pvt. Ltd.

Venus Finance & Investments Pvt, Ltd.

Nesh Pharmatech Pvt. Limited.

Siddhivinayak Developers

Yusur International FZE, UAE

ii} Transactions with related parties : (T in Lacs}
S.No.| Nature of Key Management Related parties of Companies over which Key
transactions personnel Key Management Manaogement Personne! and
Personnef their relotives have interest
and Associate Firm
2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Remuneration 67.44 69.14 24.00 27.40 == -
Rent Pald 9.00 9.00 - - 30.00 30.00
Unsecured Loan 287.16 - - -- 758.84 -
Received
4, Investments Made - - o - - =
iiiy Balance of the Related Partles at the year end : (T in Lacs)
S.No.| Nature of Key Management Related parties of Subsidiary Company/Companies
transactions personnel Key Monogement over which Key Management
Personnel Personnel and their relgtives
have interest,
2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
1, Unsecured Loan 323.64 36.48 31.32 31.32 4048.56 3289.72
Received.
2 Investment made - - - -- 275.00 275.00
3. Loans & Advances - - - == 8.39 3.39
11. Earnings Per Share (T in Lacs)
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders 5285.90 4161.44
Weighted average no. of Equity Share 10556500 10556900
Diluted average no. of Equity Share 10915782 10915782
Nominal value of Equity Share Rs. 10/- 10/-
Earning Per Share (EPS) - Basic (Rs.) 50.87 40.52
Earning Per Share (EPS) - Diluted (Rs.) 49.20 39.19
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12. Deferred Tax Liability :

Deferred Tax Liability relating to earlier year is Rs. 233.56/- and liability for current year is Rs. 133.06/-.

13. Forelgn Exchange Transactions (T in Lacs)
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
A. CIF value of goods imported 817.25 951.45
B. Value of Goods Exported (FOB and service charges) 8643.11 5733.41
C. Marketing, Reimbursment, Travelling & Other ExpenseT 248.60 151.26
14. Auditors Rremuneration: (TinLacs)
Particulars 2012 - 2013 2011-2012
Audit Fee 3.00 3.00
Tax Audit Fees 1.00 1.00
Other Matters 1.00 1.00
Total 5.00 5.00
As per attached Report of even date For and on beholf of the booard
For Shyam C. Agrawal & Co. Savlta Satish Gowda (Ms.) {(Managing Director)
Chartered Accountants Sd/-
Firms Registration No. 110243W Lalit Misra {Director)
sd/- el
Shyam C. Agrawal Maohan P. Kala (C. A) (Director)
{Proprietor) Sd/-

Membership No. 031774

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29.08.2013

Samsad Alam Khan {Company Secretary)

5d/-
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Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956

Relating to Holding Company's Interest in the Subsidiary Company

Yusur Intematlonal FZE,UAE
{Formerly known as Sharon International FZE)

The Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company ended on
Date from which it became subsidiary

Number of Shares held by Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited (Holding Company}
in the Subsidiary company at the end of the Financial Year of the Subsidiary company

Extent of interest of Holding Company at the end of the financial year of the
Subsidiary Company.

The Net aggregate amount of subsidiary companies Profit/{Loss} so far as it
concerns Members of Holding Company

A) Part of the Profit/{Loss) has not been dealt with in Company's Account
for the current year or the previous year since it became subsidlary

B) Part of the Profit/{Loss) has been dealt with Tn Company's Account
For the current year or the previous year since it became subsidiary

Issued & Subscribed Share Capital
Reserves

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Investments

Turnover

Profit/{Loss) before Taxaticn
Provision for Taxaation
Profit/{Loss) after Taxation
Proposed Dividend
Exchange Rate

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Savlita Satlsh Gowda (Ms.) Mohan P. Kala
{Chairperson & Managing Director) {Director)

Sd/- Sd/-

Lalit Misra Samsad Alam Khan
(Whole Time Director} Company Secretary
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% in Lacs)

June 30,2013
August 10,2008

5 equity shares
of AED
1,00,000/- each

100%

84.87

64.55
773.95
846.9
846.9

0
1401.88
84.87

0

84.87

0
15.5832






Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited

Regd. Office; Plot NoW-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja,
Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208

Attendance Slip

PLEASE FILL IN ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.
Joint shareholder may obtain additional slip on request.

D.P. ID* Foliono.
Client |d* No. of Share/(s) held
Name of Shareholder: Name od the Proxy:

| hereby record my presence at Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Plot No. V/10, MIDC,
Taloja, Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410208 on 9" December, 2013 at 9.00 a.m.

Signature of the attending MEMBER/PROXY
* Applicable for investors holding shares In electronic form.

----------------------------------------- v}f‘--rrear L L R e R e L e T R e e T

Sharon Bio-Medicine Limited

Regd. Cffice: Plot No.W-34, W-34/1 MIDC, Taloja,
Dist. Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208

Proxy Form
D.P. ID* Foliono.
Client |d* No. of Share/(s) held
I/We of in the district of
being a Member/Members of the above-named company, hereby appoint of
in the district of or failing him
of in the district of as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Plot No.V/10, MIDC, Taloja, Dist.
Raigad, Maharashtra 410 208 on 9" December, 2013 at 9.00 a.m. and atany adjournmentthereof,

Signed this dayof 2013 ::l:’;
Rsvenue
* Applicable for investors helding shares in electronic form. Stamp

NOTE: The proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than FORTYEIGHT HOURS before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not
be a member ofthe Company.



FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the Stock Exchange

1. I Name of the Company ( Sharon Bio-Medicine Iimited

2. | Annual Financial Statements for 30 June, 2013
| the year ended I

3. | Type of Audit Observation - Un-Qualified. - -
J

| |
5

| -~
L | /
BN 7T " j&(\)}\m T ————
e
A

* CEO/ Managing Ms. Savita Gowda
Director

e CFO

* Auditor of the Company

| Mr. Shyam Agarwal

e

*  Audit Committee
Chairman Mr.;\rg. Badoni
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